Fullawaz, Elijah HLTH:EX

e T — =
From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
Sent: May 1, 2018 8:26 AM
To: McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX
Subject: cliff

https://logon.gov.bc.ca/clp-
cgi/int/logon.cgi?flags=1000:1,08 TARGET=$SMS https%3a%2f%2fmoh%2ecliff%2egov%2ebc%2eca%2f

MOH.CLIFF.GOV.BC.CA
One of those should work.
Elijah Fullaway

Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, V8W 9E2 | 250-953-3547
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Fullawax,_ Eliiah HLTH:EX _

From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
Sent: May 1, 2018 8:57 AM
To: HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH:EX
Subject: FW: Phone Call
s.22
Thanks,

Elijah Fullaway
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, V8W 9E2 | 250-953-3547

From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 9:12 AM
To: HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH:EX
Subject: Phone Call

5.22

Thanks,
Elijah Fullaway

Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, VW 9E2 | 250-953-3547
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F_ullawax. g Eli'!ah HLTH:EX

From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
Sent: May 1, 2018 9:09 AM
To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX
Subject: Flight Change to 12:30

Elijah Fullaway _
Administrative Assistant to the Honourahle Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, V8W 9E2 | 250-953-3547

From: reservation@harbourair.com [mailto:reservation@harbourair.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 9:08 AM

To: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Subject: Harbour Air Flight Itinerary. Thanks for booking!

HARBOUR AIR
SEAPLANES

Thank you for choosing Harbour Air Seaplanes, Whistler Air & Saltspring Air, we're excited to
welcome you aboard! Please review your flight details below.

If you have any questions regarding your reservation or wish to make any changes, please log into
your account at harbourair.com or call one of our friendly customer service staff at 604.274.1277
or toll-free 1.800.665.0212. ’

Would you prefer a guaranteed single window seat? Ask one of our customer service agents
about Select Seating at check in - only $10.00!

Harbour Air Team

Account HAS # 5.22
Name . Jasmyrs.22 Singh
Company Ministry Of Health
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Tuesday, May 1, 2018

Flight #2120 .
12:30 Victoria Harbour / Map 2
13:05 Vancouver Harbour / Map

35 minutes
KKI—.Confim'ned

1 Passenger(s) - GoFlex

. Jasmyn$-22 Singh, Female

Add to Calendar

(St) GO Flex

Sked 200/300: $186.64

All Skeds - Baggage : Checked Baggage Fee $0.00

Sked 200 : Carbon Offset $0.65
Sked 200 : VHFC Terminal Fee 59.86
+ Goods and Services Tax $9.85
Billing $197.15
Taxes

$9.85

Fare Conditions: _
Refundable up to 15 minutes prior to Departure
Changeable up to 15 minutes prior to Departure (subject
to difference in fare value) '

Select Seating $10 (space permitting)

50% cancellation fee for groups of 4+ if cancelled within
24 hrs of departure

Baggage:

All routes {except routes listed below)

25lbs. Guaranteed
25 lbs. (space available)
$1/1b. over 50 lbs.(space available)

Between South Vancouver (YVR), Ganges & Maple Bay
35 Ibs. Guaranteed

15 lbs. (space available)

$1/1b: over 50 Ibs.(space available)

Between South Vancouver (YVR), Victoria & Nanaimo
50 Ibs. Guaranteed
$1/Ib. over 50 Ibs:

Scenic & Packaged Tours Cancellation:
100% cancellation fee if cancelled within 24hrs of
departure

cooinERNE

Tuesday, May 1, 2018
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Flight #2250

18:30 Vancouver Harbour / Map E

19:05 Victoria Harbour / Map
35 minutes
KK- Confirmed

1 Passenger(s) - GoFlex
. JasmynS-22 Singh, Female

Add to Calendar

$186.64

All Skeds - Baggage ! Checked Baggage Fee $0.00

Sked 200 : Carbon Offset 50.65
Sked 200 : VHFC Terminal Fee 59.86
+ Goods and Services Tax $9.85
Billing $197.15
Taxes $9.85

Fare Conditions:

Refundable up te 15 minutes prior to Departure
Changeable up to 15 minutes prior to Departure (subject
to difference in fare value)

Select Seating $10 {space permitting)

50% cancellation fee for groups of 4+ if cancelled within
24 hrs of departure

Baggage: :

All routes (except routes listed below)
25 |bs. Guaranteed

25 lbs. {space available)

$1/Ib. over 50 Ibs.(space available)

Between South Vancouver (YVR), Ganges & Maple Bay
35 Ibs. Guaranteed .
15 Ibs. (space available)

$1/Ib. over 50 Ibs.(space available)

Between South Va ncouver (YVR), Victoria & Nanaimo

.50 Ibs, Guaranteed

$1/Ib. over 50 Ibs.

Scenic & Packaged Tours Cancellation:
100% cancellation fee if cancelled within 24hrs of
departure

Booking Information

Domestic Flights
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Check—in,time is 25 minutes prior to departure. Uriclaimed seats may be sold 15 minutes prior to departure.
Passengers not checked-in 15 minutes prior to departure may be charged a no-show fee in the full amount of
their flight and have return flights cancelled.

Please be prepared to show government Issued photo identification. It's required for all passengers 18
years and older.

Our records indicate that the passenger({s) reserved on the flight{s) is/are not an Unaccompanied Minor {11
and under].

Luggage restrictions based on fare booked, Please see Luggage for complete details. All luggage exceeding
allowance will be sent on a standby basis and may be subject to excess luggage fees.

The maximum weight per single piece of luggage is 50 pounds.

Wait-listed flights and tours are considered confirmed when the passenger receives the call; voicemails do
not guarantee confirmation. Please contact our reservations department at 1-800-665-0212 at your earliest
‘convenience if you receive a wait-list voicemail.

Cancellations:

Please note that flights may experience delays or cancellations due to inclement weather.

Scheduled flight group bookings of 4 or more: any cancellations made within 24 hours of departure are
subject to a 50% cancellation fee. (For passengers bodked on GoGOLD, Flex & Lite/ GoFAST fares-are non-
refundable)

Scenic and packaged tours: any cancellations made within 24 hours of departure are subject to a 100%
cancellation fee.

Flights departing from or terminating in Maple Bay will stop and/or transfer at Ganges, Salt Spring sland.
Aircraft type specified at time of booking may be subject to change due to operational requirements and is
subject to availability. '
Complimentary shuttle service {drop-off only) is available at our downtown Vancouver, South Vancouver
{YVR), Victoria and Whistler [ocations.

International Flights

Check in time is 45 minutes prior to flight time. Unclaimed seats may be sold 15 minutes prior to departure.

Passengers not checked-in 45 minutes prior to departure may be charged a no-show fee in the full amount of
their flight and have return flights cancelled.

Passport book required for all passengers including infants *Nexus, Enhanced Drivers Licenses and passport
cards are not accepted at this border crossing.

Click here to Submit passport documentation

Cancellations:

Please note that flights may experience delays or cancellations due to inclement weather.

Cancellations less than 24 hours result in a full forfeiture of the fare

Cancellations more that 24 hours prior to departure will remain as a flight credit for use within 18 months of
the first cancellation date.

Luggage restrictions based on fare booked. Please see Luggage for complete details. All luggage exceeding
allowance will be sent on a standby basis and may be subject to excess luggage fees.

Complimentary shuttle service (drop-off only) is available at our downtown Vancouver, South Vancouver
(YVR), Victoria and Whistler locations,

Harbour Air Terminal Services is an authorized booking agent for Kenmore Air Harbor, Inc aperated flights.
This means when Kenmore Air Harbor, Inc. operates the flight, the Customer's contract for air transportation
services is between the Customer and Kenmore Air Harbor, inc.. Kenmore Air Harbor, Inc. is the Operator and
Supplier of the relevant air transportation services.

For an itemized receipt of all taxes and fees, the Customer should contact the Operating Carrier, Kenmore Air
Harbor, Inc. at 1-866-435-9524.
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Thank you for choosing Harbour Air Seaplanes!
Reservations Toll Free: 1-800-665-0212 www.harbourair.com

"Sha'rs  your Harbom-Alr
-Elperzence with the world!”

E.',"%I"p?m‘“m“““” S tripadvisor

YOUR TRAVEL EXPERIENCE. ELEVATED. f ¥ ¥ @ N

© 2013 . All rights reserved. Lega! Notices. Privacy Policy.
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Fu’ll_awa! , Elijah HLTH:EX

From: Minister, HLTH HLTH:EX

Sent: May 1, 2018 10:04 AM

To: ‘Becca Yu'

Subject: RE: Reduction of government costs by 90% and assessment wait times by 83% for

Autism Spectrum Disorder diagnosis

Good morning,

Thank you for your request to meet with Minister Adrian Dix. Unfortunately at this time, the Minister will be unable to
meet. We have referred this request to our counterpart, Minister of Mental Health and Addictions, Judy Darcy. If you
would like to follow up with their office, they can be reached at 250-952-7623 or MH.Minister@gov.bc.ca.

Regards,

Elijah Fullaway '
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, VBW 9E2 | 250-953-3547

From: Becca Yu [mailto:byu@monarchhouse.ca]
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 4:07 PM

To: Dix.MLA, Adrian LASS:EX; Minister, HLTH HLTH:EX
Cc: Chelsea Ganam

Subject: Reduction of government costs by 90% and assessment wait times by 83% for Autism Spectrum Disorder
diagnosis -

Dear Honourable Adrian Dix, Minister of Health,

It was an honour to meet you at you Senior Health and Wellness Fair this year. | attend as an exhibitor with Speech and
Hearing BC, formerly the BC Association of Speech-Language Pathologists and Audiologists (BCASLPA), where | am the
Director of Public Education. | hope you were able to use the ear plugs | gave you.

am a part of Monarch House, a division of CBI Health Group, largest integrated end-to-end health services provider in
Canada. | wanted to introduce you to Chelsea Ganam, the Director of Operations for Monarch House. She would like to
discuss with you an opportunity to give ail British Columbians access to timely services for children suspected of Autism
Spectrum Disorder. Her proposal would reduce current government costs by 90% and assessment wait times by 83%.

We are requesting the opportunity to discuss this with you in person. Chelsea is able to meet you at the location most
convenient to you at your earliest convenience.

Kind Regards,

Becca Yu, MA, CCC-SLP, RSLP
Manager of Operations - Burnaby
Senior Speech-Language Pathologist
Manarch House BC

(604) 205-9204

Monarch House - Burnaby
3185 Willingdon Green
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Burnaby, BC V5G 4P3

Tel: 604-205-9204

Fax: 778-331-0341
http://www.monarchhouse.ca

The informationin this e-mail is intended solely for the addressee(s) named, and is confidential. Any other distribution, disclosure or copying is strictly
prohibited. I you have received this communication in error, please reply by e-mail to the sender and delete or destroy all copies of this message.

Les renseignements contenus dans le présent message électronique sont confidentiels et concernent exclusivement le(s) destinataire(s) désigné(s). Il est
strictement interdit de distribuer ou de copier ce message. Si vous avez regu ce message par erreur, veuillez répondre par courriel i 'expéditeur et effacer ou
détruire toutes les copies du présent message.
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Fullawax, Eli'!ah HLTH:EX

From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Sent: May 1, 2018 10:07 AM

To: Pommelet, Lisa MMHA:EX

Subject: FW: Reduction of government costs by 90% and assessment wait times by 83% for

Autism Spectrum Disorder diagnosis

Hi Lisa,

We are referring a request to meet to your office for review. | have already sent regrets from Minister Dix and advised
Ms. Yu this is being forwarded to your office.

Thanks!

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
diagnosis

Dear Honourable Adrian Dix, Minister of Health,

ft was an honour to meet you at you Senior Health and Wellness Fair this.year. | attend as an exhibitor with Speech and
Hearing BC, formerly the BC Association of Speech-Language Pathologists and Auduologmts (BCASLPA), where | am the
Director of Public Education. | hope you were able to use the ear plugs | gave you.

I'am a part of Monarch House, a division of CBI Health Group, largest integrated end-to-end health services provider in

Canada. | wanted to introduce you to Chelsea Ganam, the Director of Operations for Monarch House. She would like to
discuss with you an opportunity to give all British Columbians access to timely services for children suspected of Autism
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
Monarch House BC

(604) 205-9204

Monarch House - Burnaby

‘3185 Willingdon Green
Burnaby, BCV5G 4P3
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Tel: 604-205-9204
Fax: 778-331-0341
http://www.monarchhouse.ca
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The information in this e-mail is intended solely for the addressee(s) named, and is confidential. Any other distribution, disclosure or copying is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please reply by e-mail to the sender and delete ordestroy all copies of this message:

Les renseignements contenus dans le présent message électronique sont confidentiels et concernent exclusivement le(s) destinataire(s) désigné(s). Il est
strictement interdit de distribuer ou de copier ce message. Si vous avez regu ce message par erreur, veuillez répondre par courriel 4 I'expéditeur et effacer ou

détruire toutes les copies du présent message.
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Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX '

From: . Minister, HLTH HLTH:EX

Sent: May 1, 2018 10:09 AM

To: : ‘goc@internationalmidwives.org'
Subject: RSVP ‘Leading the Way for Midwives'

Good morning,

Thank you for your invitation to Minister Adrian Dix. Unfortunately due to the house being in session on May 23%, the
Minister will be unable to attend. We wish you a successful event.

Regards,
Elijah Fullaway

Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, V8W 9E2 | 250-953-3547
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Fullaway, E_I'_ija'll\_HLTH:EX'

S —— ]
From: Minister, HLTH HLTH:EX
Sent: May 1, 2018 10:12 AM
To: ‘ME/FM Society of BC and ME Victoria Association’
Subject: RE: Invitation from ME/FM Society of BC and ME Victoria Association

~ Good morning,

Thank you for inviting Minister Adrian Dix to the screening of Unrest. Unfortunately at this time, the Minister will be
‘unable to attend. We wish you a successful event.

Regards,

Elijah Fullaway
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, VBW 9E2 | 250-953-3547

From: ME/FM Society of BC and ME Victoria Association [mailto:info@mefm.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 11:55 PM

To: Minister, HLTH HLTH:EX

Subject: Invitation from ME/FM Society of BC and ME Victoria Association

Adrian Dix M.L.A.

Minister of Health

British Columbia Ministry of Health
Victoria, BC,

Dear Mr. Dix,

We would like to invite you to join us for the screening of Jennifer Brea’s award-winning feature documentary
Unrest, followed by a patient panel, on May 12th, ME (myalgic encephalomylitis) Awareness Day. This event is
being co-sponsored by ME/FM Society of BC and ME Victoria Association.

We are inviting stakeholders and decision makers to attend this screening with the goal of raising awareness
and bringing on board the help our patient community desperately needs. We hope that you can make the
time to join us. :
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TRAILER

Time: The doors open at 6:00 pm for food and refreshments and the showing of
Unrest will begin at 6:30 pm.

Date: Saturday, 12 May 2018

Location: Eric Martin Theatre, 2328 Trent St, Victoria, BC. The entrance to the
theatre is on Fort Street end of the building, in the 1900 block. Map

RSVP: To reserve your VIP ticket - go to this Evite and use the code: UNRESTVIP

Copyright

About Unrest

Jennifer Brea’s incredible film is shattering the ignorance and preconceptions of audiences. She
shines a light on the stigma faced by millions of patients around the world, showing the depth and breadth of
the challenges faced by ME patients, many of who are left housebound and bedbound by this devastating
disease. :
Jennifer’s personal story provides a compelling vehicle for the broader story of ME. While working on her
Ph.D. at Harvard, and preparing for marriage with “the love of her life,” Jennifer came down with a high fever
and serious symptoms, none of which was taken seriously by the medical community. In search for answers,
she decided to start recording her experiences with her cell phone. The result is a remarkable work.

Jen Brea has been taking her documentary to film festivals around the world, where it has won numerous
awards, having been short listed for the 2018 Academy Awards for best feature documentary. The success
2
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and impact of her film has led to high profile media attention, with Jennifer making the rounds being
interviewed by major and local newspapers, radio and television. She is a true hero in our cause, and we
believe you will be moved, informed, shocked, and see hope in her wonderful documentary. It is not a pretty
story that she tells, but she tells it very well.

Following the screening, a panel of local ME patients will participate in a Q & A.
We truly hope you are able to join us this May 12,

Sincerely yours,

Elizabeth Sanchez Gloria Gray

President President

ME/FM Society of BC ME Victoria Association
info@mefm.bc.ca gmgray@hotmail.com
mefm.bc.ca mevictoria.ca
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Fullawax, Eliiah HLTH:EX

From: Minister, HLTH HLTH:EX

Sent: May 1, 2018 10:38 AM

To: ‘Dona Grace'

Subject: RE: Request for meeting May 7- May 11

Good morning,

Thank you for your request to meet with Minister Adrian Dix. Unfortunately at this busy time, he is unable to meet. We
have referred your request to our counterpart, Minister of Environment and Climate Change Strategy, George Heyman.
1f you would like to follow up with their office, they can be reached at 250-387-1187 or ENV.Minister@gov.bc.ca.

Regards,

Elijah Fullaway
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, VEW 9E2 | 250-953-3547 '

From: Dona Grace [mailtos-22

Sent: Friday, March 9, 2018 1:11 PM

To: Minister, HLTH HLTH:EX

Subject: Request for meeting May 7- May 11

Dear staff of Minister Dix ,

This is a follow up to the phone message I left this morning.

I’m writing on behalf of the of Citizens” Climate Lobby to request a meeting in Victoria with Mr. Dix during
the week of Monday, May 7 to Thursday May 11.

We would like share information and answer questions that Mr. Dix might have about how BC can continue to
be a leader in climate action. We have specific concerns and information about our greenhouse gas targets, the
growth of LNG and fracking, and BC’s fossil fuel subsidies. I’'m sure these pressing issues are of concern to all
MLAs and that we will find a lot of common ground on these topics.

We anticipate three or four of us will attend the meeting, including myself. I wﬂl send the names of the
attendees about a week before the meeting.

We appreciate you letting us know what date and time the Minister might be available to see us.

Sincerely,

Dona Grace-Campbell

5.22

Or, emall
$.22

Page # 16 of 307 HTH-2018-86654



Fu!lawax, Elijah HLTH:EX

e T S N T e I
From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
Sent: May 1, 2018 10:40 AM
To: Minister, ENV ENV:EX
Subject: FW: Request for meeting May 7- May 11

Good morning,

We are forwarded a meeting request for your consideration. | have already sent regrets on behalf of Minister Dix, and
mentioned we will forward this request to your office.

Thanks!

Elijah Fullaway
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, VBW 9E2 | 250-953-3547

From: Dona Grace [mailtoS-22

Sent: Friday, March 9, 2018 1:11 PM

To: Minister, HLTH HLTH:EX

Subject: Request for meeting May 7- May 11

Dear staff of Minister Dix ,
This is a follow up to the phone message 1 left this morning.
I’m writing on behalf of the of Citizens’ Climate Lobby to request a meeting in Victoria with Mr. Dix during
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
We anticipate three or four of us will attend the meeting, including myself. I will send the names of the
attendees about a week before the meeting. _
We appreciate you letting us know what date and time the Minister might be available to see us.
Sincerely,
Dona Grace-Campbell

5.22
Or, email:

5.22
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Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX '

From: | Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
Sent: May 1, 2018 12:05 PM ]
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
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Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

< i BB e
From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
Sent: May 1, 2018 12:24 PM
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
R B R R R e  ——= ———i—)

From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
Sent: May 1, 2018 12:38 PM
To: _ Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX
Subject: FW: Minister's letter

Attachments: RMTBC Our Aging Population Press Release.doc

Elijah Fullaway _
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, V8W 9E2 | 250«953-354}‘

From: Ian Waddell [mailto:tort@shaw.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 12:38 PM
To: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Subject: Fwd: Minister's letter

-------- Forwarded Message ---~-=--
Subject:Minister's letter
Date:Sun, 22 Apr 2018 23:28:24 -0700
From:lan Waddell <tort@shaw.ca>
To:nimmi.takkar@gov.bc.ca

Hi Elijah, this was the original email, I hope you can open the attachment, and see details of the symposium,
titled "Our Aging Population: Mobility, Wellness and Independence".

It's too late for the program, but if you could send by return emall to me a general greeting from Minister Dix,
and we'll read it out on the opening day,

Thanks so much,
If you need more information, you can call me at (604)-803 1069.

Thanks,
Ian

Hi Nimmi,
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I'm representmg the Registered Massage Therapist's Association of BC, essentially, the union of 3,900
therapists. Attached, is a release announcing their symposium (Titled:Our Aging Population: Mobility
Wellness and Independence), to be held on May 5-6. The release shows the associations has a long history of
these kinds of conferences on health issues. If posszble they'd like a short welcoming letter from Minister Dix.

I realize this is a bit late notice, but I can vouch for the association. Could you send the letter to
locke@rmtbe.ca, and send me a copy as well.

I will be in the Legislature this Tuesday at the Speaker's reception at 6:30 PM if you need more information
from me.

Thanks

AN G WADDELL Q.C.
1771 Trutch Street
Vancouver, B.C. V6K 4G2
604.803.1069

tort@shaw.ca
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Fullawaz, Eliiah HLTH:EX
- - = -— e

From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Sent: ' May 1, 2018 12:42 PM

To: McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX

Subject: FW: Minister's letter

Attachments: RMTBC Our Aging Population Press Release.doc

Please log as invitation, thank you

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

------- Forwarded Message --------
Subject:Minister's letter '
- Date:Sun, 22 Apr 2018 23:28:24 -0700
From:Jlan Waddell <tort{@shaw.ca>
To:nimmi.takkar@gov.bc.ca -

Hi Elijah, this was the original email, I hope you can open the attachment, and see details of the symposium,
titled "Our Aging Population: Mobility, Wellness and Independence”.

It's too late for the program, but if you could send by return email to me a general greeting from Minister Dix,
and we'll read it out on the opening day,

Thanks so much, _
If you need more information, you can call me at (604)-803 1 069.

Thanks,

Ian

Hi Nimmi,
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I'm representing the Registered Massage Therapist's Association of BC, essentially, the union of 3,900
therapists. Attached, is a release announcing their symposium (Titled:Our Aging Population: Mobility
Wellness and Independence), to be held on May 5-6. The release shows the associations has a long history of
these kinds of conferences on health issues. If possible, they'd like a short welcoming letter from Minister Dix.

I realize this is a bit late notice, but I can vouch for the association. Could you send the letter to-
locke@rmtbe.ca, and send me a copy as well.

I will be in the Legislature this Tuesday at the Speaker's reception at 6:30 PM if you need more information
from me. ' '

Thanks

AN G WADDELL Q.C.
1771 Trutch Street
Vancouver, B.C. V6K 4G2
- 604.803.1069
tort@shaw.ca
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Fullawaz, I‘:'Ii'lah HLTH:EX

From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
Sent: May 1, 2018 12:48 PM
To: 'lan Waddell'

Subject: RE: Minister's letter

Hi lan, | will forward this to the Minister’s scheduler Lucy Hansen to see if this is possible. Her email for future reference

is Lucy.Hansen@gov.bc.ca.

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

‘Subject: Fwd: Minister's letter

-------- Forwarded Message --------
Subject:Minister's letter
Date:Sun, 22 Apr 2018 23:28:24 -0700
From:Jan Waddell <tort@shaw.ca>
To:nimmi.takkar@gov.bc.ca

Hi Elijah, this was the original email, [ hope you can open the attachment, and see details of the symposium,
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

‘Thanks

AN G, WADDELL Q.C
1771 Trutch Street
Vancouver, B.C. V6K 4G2
604.803.1069
tort@shaw.ca
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Fullaway, Eliiah HLTH:EX |
T S R TR N Mt =

From: Minister, HLTH HLTH:EX

Sent: ' May 1, 2018 1:58 PM

To: 'sahaaracws@gmail.com’

Subject: Invitation to the Sahaara Canada Wellness Society Event

Good afternoon,

Thank you for inviting Minister Adrian Dix to your event on May 11*. Unfortunately at this time, Minister Dix will be
unable to attend. We have forwarded your request to Minister of Mental Health and Addictions office. If you would like
to follow up with their office, they can be reached at 250-952-7623 or MH.Minister@gov.bc.ca.

Regards,

Elijah Fullaway
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, V8W 9E2 | 250-953-3547
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Fullaway, E_I_ija:l_1__I HLTH:EX

m

From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Sent: May 1, 2018 2:01 PM

To: Pommelet, Lisa MMHA:EX

Subject: FW: Sahaara Canada Wellness Society event for Mental Health
Attachments: , Sahaara Event The Honourable Adrian Dix.pdf

Hi Lisa, we're also referring this request to your office as well. We have sent regrets and advised them that we are
forwarding this request to your office.

" Thanks!

_Elijah Fullaway
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, V8W 9E2 | 250-953-3547

From. Dlx MLA Adnan [mallto Adrlan Dlx MLA@Ieg bc ca]

Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 9:43 AM

To: Minister, HLTH HLTH:EX

Subject: FW: Sahaara Canada Wellness Society event for Mental Health

From: Deljit Bains [mailto:sahaaracws@gmail.com]

Sent: Saturday, April 7, 2018 8:27 PM

To: Dix.MLA, Adrian

Subject: Sahaara Canada Wellness Society event for Mental Health
Honourable Adrian Dix,

Please find attached an invitation for our annual Sahaara Canada Wellness Society fundraising event
for Mental Health.

Regards,

Deljit Bains
Bindi Bains
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Fullawa!, EIE'!a_h HLTH:EX _ - ———

From: . Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
Sent: May 1, 2018 2:23 PM
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
Sent: May 1, 2018 2:25 PM
To: '‘Adam’

Subject: RE: Date Stamp

Hi Adam,

Yes where the question marks are on the proofis just the # sign. Everything else is perfect.

Thanks,

Elijah Fullaway

Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, V8W 9E2 | 250-953-3547

From: Adam [mailto:adam@rstamp.com])

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 2:02 PM

To: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
Subject: Date Stamp

Hi Elijah,

Sorry for the delay of our response, | have attached a proof for your approval. | was not able to clearly read
one of the lines on the sample. | have indicated where by the "???" near the top of the stamp :)

Just let me know if you need anything else from me.

Thank you!

Adam | Graphics & Layout
Custom Stamp & Engraving Ltd.
163 Langford St. | Victoria BC | V9A 388

Ph: 250-383-6171 | Fx: 250-383-1315

www.rstamp.com

Check out our flip catalog here!
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Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
sy S

T ——— FrEE - —ry
From: Minister, HLTH HLTH:EX
Sent: May 1, 2018 2:30 PM
To: 'Katherine McParland’
Subject: RE: BC Coalition to End Youth Homelessness Meeting: Attendance Requested

Good afternoon,

Thank you for inviting Minister Adrian Dix to your event on May 23%. Unfortunately at this time, Minister Dix will be
unable to attend. We wish you all the best.

Regards,

Elijah Fullaway
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, V8W 9E2 | 250-953-3547

From: Katherine McParland [mailto:Katherine@unitedwaytnc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 11:50 AM '

To: Minister, MAH MAH:EX; Robinson.MLA, Selina LASS:EX; Dawes, Jacquie MAH:EX; Simpson.MLA, Shane L LASS:EX;
Minister, SDPR SDPR:EX; Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX; Minister, IRR IRR:EX; Fraser.MLA, Scott LASS:EX; Howie, Matthew
IRR:EX; Minister, EDUC EDUC:EX; Fleming.MLA, Rob LASS:EX; EDUC DM EDUC:EX; Minister, PSSG PSSG:EX;
Farnworth.MLA, Mike LASS:EX; Minister, MH MH:EX; Darcy.MLA, Judy LASS:EX; Judy.Darch.MLA@leg.bc.ca; Hughes,
Doug J MMHA:EX; Health, HLTH HLTH:EX; Dix.MLA, Adrian LASS:EX; DMOFFICE, HLTH HLTH:EX; Minister, AEST
AEST:EX; Mark.MLA, Melanie LASS:EX; AEST Deputy Minister AEST: EX; Bains.MLA, Harry LASS:EX; Minister, LBR LBR:EX;
Hughes, Trevor LBR:EX; Minister, MCF MCF:EX; Conroy.MLA, Katrine LASS:EX; MCF Deputy Minister MCF:EX

Cc: Fred Ford

Subject: BC Coalition to End Youth Homelessness Meeting: Attendance Requested

Dear Government Partners,

Today I am reaching out for your support on a significant issue that we can and must address in British
Columbia: Youth Homelessness. | am also requesting that you or a senior representative of your Ministry join
us on Wednesday, May 23" in Vancouver to participate in our first in-person meeting as a first step in ending
youth homelessness. We are asking for each of 10 key Ministries to identify a senior representative (Minister,
Deputy Minister, ADM) to join youth, service providers and representatives from other Ministries for this
provincially-supported event. :

This issue is close to my heart as a young person who began experiencing the trauma of homelessness as a
permanent ward of the government. Before the age of 19, | went through 28 different moves in the foster-
care system where | toted all my belongings in garbage bags. When | aged out, | ended up living on the streets
of Kamloops. My life touched all the ministries including health, mental health, public safety, social
development, education and post-secondary. My trajectory of healing and out of homelessness was based on
the support of your government to find a way home, which included more than the bricks and mortar.

Today | reach out to you as a young person with lived expertise of youth homelessness. The need is urgent
and we must respond as we all have a responsibility and role to play in ensuring every youth has a way home.
If one government ministry takes on the role of mom and dad, we need all the other ministries to be aunties
and uncles, community to be sisters and brothers, and the private sector to be cousins. We need to be family
for those youth who have none. Young people are dying without a home and there is an urgent need to
develop the services they need to be successful. | know firsthand the change that can be made when young

1

Page # 30 of 307 HTH-2018-86654



people’s potential are invested in, they will dedicate their lives to making a difference in others’ lives. Youth
with lived experience have the solution and we need you to listen.

In 2017, we founded BC Coalition to End Youth Homelessness which now includes more than 25 agencies
from across BC and is growing every day to ensure geographic and service diversity and Indigenous
representation. Our purpose is to develop a provincial plan to end youth homelessness with strategies for
prevention, supports, housing, and information-sharing. _

In February 2018, | had the opportunity to meet with Minister Robinson and Minister Simpson to share our
strategy to develop a provincial plan to end youth homelessness. Funding was provided with the assistance of
‘the Homeowner Protection Office, branch of BC Housing, to support us to bring together youth, BC
communities, and inter-ministerial government partners to co-create priorities for a provincial plan to end
youth homelessness. Please see details and deliverables on our attached one-pager.

We ask you to stand with us rooted in action to end youth homelessness in BC. Together we can make a
difference in the lives of young people who are the future of our province.

Warm Regards,

Katherine McParland Fred Ford
Youth Homelessness Manager Research and Project Lead
A Way Home Kamloops Pacific Community Resource Society
250-320-7837 250-216-6403
Katherine@unitedwaytnc.ca FFord @PCRS.ca

2
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Fullaway, Eliiah HLTH:EX

From: Fullaway, Efijah HLTH:EX

Sent: May 1, 2018 2:59 PM

To: Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX

Subject: FW: (Cliff 202654) Requested Appointment

Attachments: BCDO - Eye See Eye Learn Briefing Note - April 25th, 2018.pdf

Elijah Fullaway
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister.Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, V8W 9E2 | 250-953-3547

From: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 2:46 PM

To: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX; McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX
Subject: FW: (CIiff 202654) Requested Appointment

Good Afternoon,

I'm just reaching out to you folks to see if there has been any meetings arranged with Mr. Mike Bailey and/or from BC
Doctors of Optometry. Please see below and attachment for more details.

Thank you,

Lindsay Banh

Administrative Assistant

The Office of the Han. Rob Fieming

Minister of Education

Legisiative Assembly of British Columbia

P 250-356-8247 | E: lindsay banh@gov.bc.ca

From: Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 10:05 AM

To: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Cc: Maartman, William EDUC:EX; Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX
Subject: RE: (Cliff 202654) Requested Appointment

Hi Lindsay, below is advice from staff:
This meeting could be informative, but given the scope of practice issues that arise in Health the Ministry of Health
might be in a better position to provide a recommendation as I’'m sure they will be seeking meetings with other

Ministers as well.

Cheers,
“Laura

From: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 10:50 AM
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To: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX
Subject: FW: (Cliff 202654) Requested Appointment

Cliff 202654

From: WPC Inc. [mailto:wpc@telus.net]
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 10:39 AM
To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

‘Subject: Requested Appointment

Hi Andra,
Further to our conversation, | am writing today to respectfully reguest that an appointment be arranged
so that Minister Fleming and Deputy Minister Macdonald may meet with senior representatives of BC

Doctors of Optometry and me.

The purpose of the meeting is to discuss the expansion of their Eye See... Eye Learn Program in the BC
school system. For clarification, | have attached a short briefing note.

Without merely repeating what you'll find in the briefing note, you will see that, at present, there are 19
participating school districts that cover over 26,000 kindergarten students. The Program provides access

to a comprehensive eye exam and a free pair of glasses, if needed.

While the program is very successful, it is not, as yet, province-wide and it is this we wish to discuss with
the Minister and Deputy.

Having said that, once you've had a chance to discuss this internally, | would very much appreciate it if
you could give me a call at 604-684-2228 in order to confirm a convenient time to meet.

I would like to take this opportunity to thank you for your help. It is much appreciated.
All the best.
Yours sincerely,

Mike Bailey -

<BCDO - Eye See Eye Learn Briefing Note - April 25th, 2018.pdf>
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Fullawa!, Eliiah HLTH:EX

From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
Sent: May 1, 2018 3:00 PM
To: ‘Adam'

Subject: RE: Date Stamp

That's great, thank you!

Elijah Fullaway .
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, VW 9E2 | 250-953-3547

From: Adam [mailto:adam@rstamp.com]
‘Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 2:59 PM
To: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Subject: Re: Date Stamp

New copy is attached :)

Just let me know if this is good to go and we will send it asap.

Thank you!

Adam | Graphics & Layout
Custormn Stamp & Engraving Ltd.
163 Langford St. | Victoria BC | VOA 388

Ph: 250-383-6171 | Fx: 250-383-1315

www.rstamp.com

Check out our flip catalog here!

On 5/1/2018 2:24 PM, Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX wrote:
Hi Adam,

Yes where the question marks are on the proof is just the # sign. Everything else is perfect.

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

From: Adafn [mail!;o:gdaﬂm@lrsfém. p.comj | B
Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 2:02 PM

To: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
Subject: Date Stamp

Hi Elijah,
Sorry for the delay of our response, | have attached a proof for your approval. | was not able to
clearly read one of the lines on the sample. | have indicated where by the "???" near the top of

the stamp :)

Just let me know if you need anything else from me.

Thank you!

Adam | Graphics & Layout

Custom Stamp & Engraving Ltd.
163 Langford St. | Victoria BC | VA 3B3
Ph: 250-383-6171 | Fx: 250-383-1315

www.rstamp.com

Check out our flip catalog here!
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Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX |

From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Sent: May 1, 2018 3:16 PM

To: McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: (Cliff 202654) Requested Appointment

| already responded, forgot to CC you.

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

The Office of the Hon. Rob Flaming

WMinister of Education

Legislative Assembly of British Colurnbia

P: 250-356-8247 | E lindsay.banh@gov.bc.ca

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
might be in a better position to provide a recommendation as I'm sure they will be seeking meetings with other

Ministers as well.

Cheers,
Laura

From: HéHn, Andra EDU(.Z:"E_)'(
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
To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX '
Subject: Requested Appointment

Hi Andra,
Further to our conversation, | am writing today to respectful'ly request that an appointment be arranged
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

Having said that, once you’ve had a chance to discuss this internally, | would very much appreciate it if
you could give me a call at 604-684-2228 in order to confirm a convenient time to meet,

I'would like to take this opportunity to thank you for your help. It is much appreciated.
All the best.
Yours sincerely,

Mike Bailey

<BCDO - Eye See Eye Learn Briefing Note - April 25th, 2018.pdf>
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Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX ' |

From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Sent: May 1, 2018 3:35 PM

To: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: (Cliff 202654) Requested Appointment

Yes we reached out to Mike Bailey and advised him we probably won’t be meeting until June.
Thanks,

Elijah Fullaway
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, V&W 9E2 } 250-953-3547

From: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 3:32 PM

To: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX _
Subject: RE: (CIiff 202654) Requested Appointment

Hello Elijah,

Do you know if a meeting will be arranged? Our Ministry Staff has advised us that Health would be best to take the lead
on this meeting, so we will be sending regrets if you folks decide to meet with this group.

Thank you,

Lindsay Banh

Administrative Assistant

The Office of the Hon, Rob Fleming

Minister of Education

Legislative Assembly of British Columbia

P 250-356-3247 | E: findsay.banh@gov.bc.ca

From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX o

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 3:15 PM

To: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: (Cliff 202654) Requested Appointment

Hi Lindsay,

We do have the request, but have not booked anything yet.
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

P 250-356-8247 | E: lindsay. banh@gov.bc.ca

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
Ministers as well,

Cheers,
Laura

From: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 10:50 AM

To: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Subject: FW: (Cliff 202654) Requested Appointment

Cliff 202654

rom WPCIe el
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 10:39 AM

To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX
Subject: Requested Appointment

Hi Andra,

Further to our conversation, | am writing today to respectfully request that an appointment be arranged
so that Minister Fleming and Deputy Minister Macdonald may meet with senior representatives of BC
Doctors of Optometry and me.
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The purpose of the meeting is to discuss the expansion of their Eye See... Eye Learn Program in the BC
school system. For clarification, 1 have attached a short briefing note.

Without merely repeating what you'’ll find in the briefing note, you will see that, at present, there are 19
participating school districts that cover over 26,000 kindergarten students. The Program provides access
to a comprehensive eye exam and a free pair of glasses, if needed.

While the program is very successful, it is not, as yet, province-wide and it is this we wish to discus§ with
the Minister and Deputy.

Having said that, once you’ve had a chance to discuss this internally, | would very much appreciate it if
'you could give me a call at 604-684-2228 in order to confirm a convenient time to meet.

| would like to take this opportunity to thank you for your help. it is much appreciated.
All the best.
Yours sincerely,

Mike Bailey

<BCDO - Eye See Eye Learn Briefing Note - April 25th, 2018.pdf>
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Fullawaz, Eliiah HLTH:EX

e . . |
From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
Sent: May 2, 2018 8:42 AM
To: Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX
Subject: Phone Call

Amir called from IPABC, International Pharmacy Association of BC about a meeting request he discussed with you on
April 18", His number iss.22

Elijah Fullaway

Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, VW 9E2 | 250-953-3547
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Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX ‘

From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
Sent: May 2, 2018 842 AM
To: ‘Adam’

Subject: RE: Date Stamp

.The address is #307-501 Belleville Street, Victoria BC, V8V 1X4.
PO Box is 9050 Station Provincial Government, Victoria BC, VBW 9E2

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
Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 3:39 PM
To: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Subject: Re: Date Stamp

Hi Elijah,

Just wondering if you can give me your street address. It's less expensive to ship to a street address :)

Cheers!

Adam | Graphics & Layout
Custom Stamp & Engraving Ltd.
163 Langford St. | Victoria BC | VSA 368

Ph: 250-383-6171 | Fx: 250-383-1315

www.rstamp.com

Check out our flip catalog here!

On 5/1/2018 3:00 PM, Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX wrote:
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
Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 2:59 PM
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

163 Langford St. | Victoria BC | VA 388
Ph: 250-383-6171 | Fx: 250-383-1315

www.rstamp.com

Check out our flip catalog here!

On 5/1/2018 2:24 PM, Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX wrote:
Hi Adam,

Yes where the question marks are on the proof is just the # sign. Everything else is
perfect,

Thanks,

Elijah Fullaway
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 8050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, V8W 9E2 | 250-853-3547

From; Adém |mailtc.},.adar.n@. fsta'mg com] o
‘Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 2:02 PM
To: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH EX

‘Subject: Date Stamp
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Hi Elijah,
Sorry for the delay of our response, | have attached a proof for your approval. |
was not able to clearly read one of the lines on the sample. | have indicated

where by the "???" near the top of the stamp :)

Just let me know if you need anything else from me.

Thank you!

Adam | Graphics & Layout
Custom Stamp & Engraving Ltd.

163 Langford St. | Victoria BC | VOA 3B8
Ph: 250-383-6171 | Fx: 250-383-1315

www.rstamp.com

Check out our flip catalog here!
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Fullaway. Elijah HLTH:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi Lucinda,

Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
May 2, 2018 8:45 AM
Yeung, Lucinda HLTH:EX
Scarves

We still have the leftover scarves from the Vietnamese event. Would you like us to ship it to the constituency office?

Thanks,

Elijah Fullaway

Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, VBW 9E2 | 250-953-3547

Page # 45 of 307 HTH-2018-86654



Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
S s ——

 From:
Sent:
To: .
Subject:

Hi CO,
5.22

Thanks,

Elijah Fullaway

Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

May 2, 2018 9:25 AM

HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH:EX
Phone Call

Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, V8W 9E2 | 250-953-3547
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Fullaw.ax. Eli'!ah HLTH:EX

From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
Sent: May 2, 2018 11:21 AM
To: Yeung, Lucinda HLTH:EX
Cc: Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: Scarves

We've sent them over this morning
* Thanks,
Elijah Fullaway

Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, V8W 9E2 | 250-953-3547

From: Yeung, Lucinda HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 9:39 AM

To: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX; Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX
Subject: Re: Scarves

Hi Elijah,

Yes please pack up the remainder of the scarves, and call for courier for delivery to constituency office today.
Also, included in the scarves should be one of the yellow and red flags-please also confirm that it is there.
Thank youl |

Lucinda Yeung

Executive Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PQ Box 9050 Stn Prov Goy, Victoria, BC, V8W 9E2 | 250-953-3547

On May 2, 2018, at 8:44 AM, Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX <Elijah.Fullaway@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Lucinda,

We still have the leftover scarves from the Vietnamese event. Would you like us to ship it to the
constituency office?

Thanks,
Elijah Fullaway

Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Heaith
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, V8W 9E2 | 250-953-3547
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Fullawaz, Elijah HLTH:EX

.
From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Sent: May 2, 2018 11:24 AM

To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Subject: eApp letters

Hi las,

I printed out the first batch of your eApp letters on my desk, and | suppose you must have taken them already. | just
printed out the rest of them this morning with folders and have left them on your chair.

Thanks

Elijah Fullaway :
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, VBW 9E2 | 250-953-3547
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Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX —

From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
Sent: May 2, 2018 12:16 PM
To: Health, HLTH HLTH:EX

Subject: ' RE: BC Coalition to End Youth Homelessness Meeting: Attendance Requested

Perfect, thanks Julie.

Elijah Fullaway
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, VBW 9E2 | 250-953-3547

From: Health, HLTH HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 12:14 PM

To: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

‘Subject: FW: BC Coalition to End Youth Homelessness Meeting: Attendance Requested

HI Elijah. This email was addressed to your attention in the inbox, and 1 just wanted to let you know that | will be
forwarding this as an assign to the appropriate program area within Health, for their review to see if any staff would be
willing to attend. | hope that is OK!

Thank you!

Julie Price .

Corpoerate Operations

Ministry of Health

Phone: {250) 952-1913

Email: julie.price@gov.bc.ca

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or orgonization to whom it is addressed. It may contwin information that is

privileged or confidential, Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone efse is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error,
nlegse tefephone or e-moil the sender immediately and delete the messoge.

From: Katherine McParland [mailto:Katherine@unitedwaytnc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 8:15 AM

To: Minister, HLTH HLTH:EX; Fred Ford

Subject: Re: BC Coalition to End Youth Homelessness Meeting: Attendance Requested

Dear Mr. Fullaway,
Thanks for your quick response to let us know that the Minister are not available for the May 23 meeting.

Would it be possible to identify another Ministry of Health representative who could participate,
especially someone at the Director or program level that has responsibility for health issues affecting youth?

| am attaching the Coalition's strategy plan which includes an overview of relevant Ministry roles and draft
priorities related to youth homelessness for your review.
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Warm Regards,

Katherine McParland

Youth Homelessness Manager
A Way Home Kamloops
250-320-7837
katherine@unitedwaytnc.ca

From: Minister, HLTH HLTH:EX <HLTH.Minister@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: May 1, 2018 2:30:23 PM

To: Katherine McParland

Subject: RE: BC Coalition to End Youth Homelessness Meeting: Attendance Requested

Good afternoon,

Thank you for inviting Minister Adrian Dix to your event on May 23", Unfortunately at this time, Minister Dix will be
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

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 11:50 AM

To: Minister, MAH MAH:EX; Robinson.MLA, Selina LASS:EX; Dawes, Jacquie MAH:EX; Simpson.MLA, Shane L LASS:EX;
Minister, SDPR SDPR:EX; Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX; Minister, IRR IRR:EX; Fraser.MLA, Scott LASS:EX; Howie, Matthew
IRR:EX; Minister, EDUC EDUC:EX; Fleming.MLA, Rob LASS:EX; EDUC DM EDUC:EX; Minister, PSSG PSSG:EX;

- Farnworth.MLA, Mike LASS:EX; Minister, MH MH:EX; Darcy.MLA, Judy LASS:EX; Judy.Darch.MLA@leg.bc.ca; Hughes,
Doug J MMHA:EX; Health, HLTH HLTH:EX; Dix.MLA, Adrian LASS:EX; DMOFFICE, HLTH HLTH:EX; Minister, AEST
AEST:EX; Mark.MLA, Melanie LASS:EX; AEST Deputy Minister AEST:EX; Bains.MLA, Harry LASS:EX; Minister, LBR LBR:EX;
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

Today | am reaching out for your support on a significant issue that we can and must address in British
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
provincially-supported event. '

This issue is close to my heart as a young person who began experiencing the trauma of homelessness as a
permanent ward of the government. Before the age of 19, | went through 28 different moves in the foster-
care system where [ toted all my belongings in garbage bags. When | aged out, | ended up living on the streets
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
- If one government ministry takes on the role of mom and dad, we need all the other ministries to be aunties
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
prevention, supports, housing, and information- sharmg

In February 2018, | had the opportunity to meet with Minister Robinson and Minister Simpson to share our
strategy to develop a provincial plan to end youth homelessness. Funding was provided with the assistance of
the Homeowner Protection Office, branch of BC Housing, to support us to bring together youth, BC
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
Katherine@unitedwaytnc.ca FFord@PCRS.ca
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Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
T

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

5.22

~ Thanks,

Elijah Fullaway

Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

May 2, 2018 1:35 PM

HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH:EX
Phone Call

Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
- PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, VBW 9E2 | 250-953-3547
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Ful!awaz, Elijah HLTH:EX

From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
Sent: ‘May 2, 2018 1:36 PM

To: _ Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX
Subject: Phone Call - Nicole Johnson

Nicole Johnson called from Global Public Affairs to ask about a meeting. Her number is 250-893-4374.

Thanks,
Elijah Fullaway

Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, V8BW 9E2 | 250-953-3547
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Fullawa!, Eli'!ah HLTH:EX _

From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Sent: May 2, 2018 2:18 PM

To: McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX

Subject: FW: Staples Business Advantage: eway.ca EW74580107

Elijah Fullaway
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, V8W 9E2 | 250-953-3547

From: Staples Business Advantage [mailto:netmail93@staples.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 4:10 PM

To: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX _
Subject: Staples Business Advantage: eway.ca EW74580107

This is an automated message, 1f this emall is displayed in ihe incarrect ianguage, fogin to your away
account o change your preferred language setfings.

Ay
Like us on Facebpak ¥ Hke

Business Advantage
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eway Order EW74580107

Thank you for ordering from Staples Business
Advantage. Your eway order EW74580107 has been
received and is being processed.

Please feel free to contact us at 1-877-272-2121 or
simply reply to this email if you have any questions
regarding your order.

Sincerely,
Staples Business Advantage

‘Save time on your next order by starting a new Group
Order! ' '
Learn More

Product . Description Unit Qty
RLA5101 Rolland Enviro™ Copy Paper, 8 1/2" x 11", Letter Size, 92 Bright, 20 PK 10
Ibs., 500 Sheets/Pack
Line Note :
Availability: In Stock
RLA5101 Rolland Enviro™ Copy Paper, 8 1/2" x 11", Letter Size, 92 Bright, 20 PK 10
Ibs., 500 Sheets/Pack .
Line Note :
Availability: In Stock
RLAS101 Rolland Enviro™ Copy Paper, 8 1/2" x 11", Letter Size, 92 Bright, 20 PK 10
ibs., 500 Sheets/Pack
Line Note
Availability: In Stock
RLA5101 Rolland Enviro™ Copy Paper, 8 1/2" x 11", Letter Size, 92 Bright, 20 PK 10
Ibs., 500 Sheets/Pack
Line Note :
Availability: In Stock
PK 10

RLA5101 Rolland Enviro™ Copy Paper, 8 1/2" x 11", Letter Size, 92 Bright, 20
Ibs., 500 Sheets/Pack :

Line Note ;
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$4.47

$4.47

$4.47

$4.47

$4.47

Total
$44.70

$44.70

$44.70

$44.70

$44.70



Availability: In Stock

RLA5101
Ibs., 500 Sheets/Pack

Line Note :
Availability: In Stock

Rolland Enviro™ Copy Pape;, 8 1/2" x 11", Letter Size, 92 Bright, 20

PK 10 $4.47 $44.70

RLA5101
Ibs., 500 Sheets/Pack

Line Note :
Availability: in Stock

Rolland Enviro™ Copy Paper, 8 1/2" x 11", Letter Size, 92 Bright, 20

PK 10  $4.47 $44.70

RLA5101 _ _
Ibs., 500 Sheets/Pack

Line Note :
Availability: In Stock

* Rolland Enviro™ Copy Paper, 8 1/2" x 11", Letter Size, 92 Bright, 20

PK 10  $4.47 $44.70

RLA5101
Ibs., 500 Sheets/Pack

Line Note :
© Availability: In Stock

Rolland Enviro™ Copy Paper, 8 1/2" x 11", Letter Size, 92 Bright, 20

PK 10  $447 $4470

RLA5101
Ibs., 500 Sheets/Pack

Line Note : _
Availability: In Stock

Rolland Enviro™ Copy Paper, 8 1/2" x 11", Letter Size, 92 Bright, 20

PK 10 $4.47 $44.70

RLA5101
ibs., 500 Sheets/Pack

Line Note :
Availability: [n Stock

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
lbs., 500 Sheets/Pack

Line Note :
Availability: In Stock

Roliand Enviro™ Copy Paper, 8 1/2" x 11", Letter Size, 92 Bright, 20

PK 10 $4.47 $44.70

RLA5101
ibs., 500 Sheets/Pack

Line Note :
Availability: In Stock

Rolland Enviro™ Copy Paper, 8 1/2" x 11", Letter Size, 92 Bright, 20

PK 10 $4.47 $44.70

RLA5101 )
Ibs., 500 Sheets/Pack

Rolland Enviro™ Copy Paper, 8 1/2" x 11", Letter Size, 92 Bright, 20

3

PK 10 $4.47 $44.70
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Line Note :
Availability: In Stock.

RLA5101 ~ Rolland Enviro™ Copy Paper, 8 1/2" x 11", Letter Size, 92 Bright, 20 PK 10  $4.47 $44.70
Ibs., 500 Sheets/Pack

Line Note :
Availability: In Stock

RLA5101 Rolland Enviro™ Copy Paper, 8 1/2" x 11", Letter Size, 92 Bright, 20 PK 10  $4.47 $44.70
Ibs., 500 Sheets/Pack

Line Note :
Availability: In Stock

RLA5101 Rolland Enviro™ Copy Paper, 8 1/2" x 11", Letter Size, 92 Bright, 20 PK 10 $4.47 $44.70
Ibs., 500 Sheets/Pack

Line Note :
Availability: In Stock

RLA5101 Roliand Enviro™ Copy Paper, 8 1/2" x 11", Letter Size, 92 Bright, 20 PK 10 $4.47 $44.70
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

PAP1951378 Paper Mate® InkJoyTM 300 Pen, Medium Point, 1.0mm, Black Ink, 36 BX 3 $26.79 %$80.37
Commercial Box

Line Note :
Availability: In Stock

DYM30252  Dymo® LabelWriter® Address Labels, 350 Labeliso!_I, 11/8"x 3 1/2", PK 6 $44.86 $269.16
White, 2 Rolls/Pack

Line Note :
Availability: In Stock

KCI21606 KIeenex@Facial Tissue, 2-Ply, White, 125 Sheets/Box EA 48 $0.55 $26.40
Line Note :
Availability: In Stock

STPS1600 Staples® Coloured File Folder, Letter Size, 8-1/2" x 11", Assorted Colours PK 50 $15.31 $765.50
Line Note :
Avai!a_bilit_y: Backordered Product expected on 2018/03/12

RLA5103 Rolland Enviro100™ Copy Paper, 8 f{Z“ x 14", Legal Size, 92 Bright, 20 Ibs.,,PK 10  $6.25 $62.50
500 Sheets/Pack '
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Line Note :
Availability: In Stock

STP17972 Staples® Round Ring View Binder, White, 3-Ring, Letter Size, 175 Sheet EA 12 $4.84 $58.08
Capacity, 1"

Line Note :

Availability: In Stock

STP17962 Staples® D-Ring View Binder, White, 3-Ring, 600 Sheet Capacity, 3" CEA 6 $10.72 $64.32
Line Note :
Availability: In Stock

STP17960 Staples® D-Ring View Binder, White, 3-Ring, 480 Sheet Capacity, 2" EA 8  $853 $51.18
Line Note :
Availability: In Stock

STP17959 Staples® D-Ring View Binder, Black, 3-Ring, 480 Sheet Capacity, 2" EA 6  $8.53 $51.18
Line Note :
Availability: In Stock

MMME54IRPT Post-it Recycled Notes Tower Pack, 654-IRPT, Assorted Pastel Colours, 3" PK
x 3", 100 Sheets/Pad, 16 Pads/Pack

—

$37.59 §$37.59

Line Note :
Availability: In Stock

QUA46065 Quality Park Envelope Moistener with Adhesive, 50 ml EA 2 $4.79 $9.58
Line Note :
Availability: Subs. QUA46067

STP17868 Staples® Top Quality Woodcase Pencils, HB, Medium Soft, 12/Box BX 4  $3.01 $12.04
Line Note :
Availability: Backordered Product expected on 2018/03/08

STPDPSXLCN Staples® Dust Off Air Duster, 10 oz. EA
Line Note :
Availability: In Stock

$13.01 $13.01

—

HRY06750 Cambridge® Tab Business N_otebook, Blue Tab Accents, 8 1/2" x 7 1/4", 160EA 8 $10.72 $85.76
Pages

Line Note :
Availability: In Stock

HRY06672  Cambridge® Twin Wire Bound Notebook Refills, 9 1/2" x 7 1/2", Ruled, 160 EA 12  $0.80 $9.60
Pages (80 Sheets)

Line Note :
Availability: In Stock
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LEXE250A11A Lexmark™ Toner Cartridge, Returnable, E250,-_-E350, E352 3500 Page EA 2 $108.67 $217.34
Yield, Black

Line Note :
Availability: In Stock

Product Total: $2,707.61

GST: $135.38
PST/IHST: $189.53
Total: $3,032.52

Order Information
Ordered by: Elijah Fullaway
Cost Center:211213

Internal comments

Delivery Address

HEALTH

MINISTERS OFFICE

337-501 BELLEVILLE ST

PO BOX 9050 STN PROV GVT
VICTORIA BC

VBWIE2

Payment Information

Order billed on a Credit Card
Type:  Master Card
Number:s.17

Staples Business Advantage Customer Care: 1-877-272-2121
or click here.

The infarmalion contained in this email fransmission and any attachments is intended enly for the personal and confidential use of the designated
recipients named herein, if the reader of this message is not the intended recipient ur an agent responsible for delivering it 1o the intended recipient. you
are hereby notified that you have received this document and its attachments in error, and that any reviaw, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this
message is striclly prohibifed. If you have received this communication in error, please netify ihe sender and returm and delete the original message
immediaiely. Thank you.
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Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

s B T T —— e i o e |
From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
Sent: May 2, 2018 3:24 PM
To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX
Subject: Phone Call - Anne Stearn

Anne Stearn called about FOI's. 250-952-3572.

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

R S —— T
From: Fuliaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
‘Sent: May 3, 2018 9:28 AM _
To: Nelson, Greg LASS:EX; Huck, Ron LASS:EX; Ennis, Randall LASS:EX
Subject: s.22
Attachments:
Hi all,
s.22
Thanks,

Elijah Fullaway
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, V8W 9E2. | 250-953-3547
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Fullawax. Elijah HLTH:EX

e B eC— e
From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
Sent: May 3, 2018 9:36 AM
To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX; Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX; van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX
Subject: Name plates

Would anyone want name plates on your office doors? | noticed Kassandra and Amanda’s office already has the frame
in place. It would look like the Minister’s name on his door.

Elijah Fullaway

Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Heaith
PO Box 8050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, VBW 9E2 | 250-953-3547
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Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

= e — e
From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
Sent: May 3, 2018 9:41 AM
To: van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX
Subject: 5.22
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

T v o I I T PR T T TP i ——— T )
From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
Sent: May 3, 2018 9:48 AM
To: Ennis, Randall LASS:EX
Subject: REs.22
Hi Randy,

I've made the Ministry of Health and our MA Amanda van Baarsen aware. | am still waiting for direction from Amanda.
Thanks,'

~ Elijah Fullaway
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, VBW 9E2 | 250-853-3547

From: Ennis, Randall [mailto:Randall.Ennis@leg.bc.ca)

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 9:38 AM

To: Fullaway, Elilah HLTH:EX: Nelson. Greg LASS:EX; Huck, Ron LASS:EX
Subject: RE:s.22

Hi Elijah,

Thanks for forwarding. Have the appropriate officials in the Health Ministry been advised and forwarding a response to
this individual?

Randy Ennis, MMM, CD
Deputy Sgt-At-Arms :
Legislative Assembly Protective Services, Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC V8VIX4

Phone: 250-387-1622/Cell: 250-216-1840/Fax: 250-356-2252/e-mail: Randall.Ennis@leg.be.ca

This e-mail Is intended for the use of the recipient to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and privileged information that may be
prohibited from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of this message or any
attachment is strictly prohibited, please notify the sender immediotely by return e-mail and delete this e-mail without copying or distributing it. Any
dissemination or use of this information by a person other than the intended recipient is unauthorized. :

From: Fuliaway, Elijah HLTH:EX [mailto:Elijah.Fullaway@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: May-03-18 9:28 AM

To: Nelson, Greg <Greg.Nelson@leg.bc.ca>; Huck, Ron <Ron.Huck@Ileg.bc.ca>; Ennis, Randall <Randall.Ennis@leg.bc.ca>
Subject:s.22

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

Fullaway, E[iiah HLTH:EX ' ' \

From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
Sent: May 3, 2018 10:08 AM

To: van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX
Subject: s.22

Attachments:

Importance: High

MMHA have already assigned for a phone call. Do you want their Ministry responding on behalf of MoH as well?

Elijah Fullaway
Administrative Assistant tothe Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, V8W 9E2 | 250-953-3547

From: HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 9:54 AM

To: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX; Pommelet, Lisa MMHA:EX .

Cc: Anderson, Kristy GCPE:EX; Belanger, Matthew GCPE:EX; Thistle-Walker, Carlene GCPE:EX; Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX;
Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX; HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH:EX; MMHA Documents Coordinator HLTH:EX; HLTH PCCP
Correspondence Coordinator HLTH:EX; Pascoe, Robin HLTH:EX; Corns, Paul GCPE:EX

Subjects.22 ' :

Importance: High

Mental Health & Addictions asked us yesterday to assign for a phone cail/re'port back under Cliff 1113833. We will add
this to the file and by copy of this email, I will loop in GCPE.

Thanks so much,

Kathy Simonson

Documents Lead / Corporate Operations / Ministry of Health
5-3 1515 Blanshard St, Victoria BC VBW 3038

Telephone 250 952-0998

kathy.simonson@gov.bc.ca

Warning: Thisemail i3 intended only for the use of the individual or organization ke whom itis addressed. I} may contaiy iformation that is privifeged or
confdential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by e else s strictly prohibited. If you have received iz in error, plense telephone or c-mnil the
settder inmediately and delete the message, :

From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 9:47 AM
To: HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH:EX
Subjects-22

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
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Fullawa!, Elijah HLTH:EX

S s
From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
Sent: May 3, 2018 10:39 AM
To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX
Subject: Correspondence Copy
Attachments: 1113880 - Lisa Lapointe.pdf

Attached is correspondence copied to you. Hard copy is in your office.

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

That’s great -S-22
Thanks Kathy,

Elijah Fullaway

Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

May 3, 2018 10:53 AM

HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH:EX
RE: 1112122 - MO Phone Call $-22

Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix [ Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, VBW 9E2 | 250-953-3547

From: HLTH Corporéte Operations HLTH:EX |
Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 10:42 AM

To: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Cc: HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH:EX
Subject: 1112122 - MO Phone Calls.22

5.22

. 22 .
Do you still want staff to call’ again?

Thanks,
Kathy

From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 10:28 AM

To: HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH:EX

Subject: FW: Assigned: 1112122 MO Phone Call -5-22

5.22

Thanks,

Elijah Fullaway

Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, V8W 9E2 | 250-953-3547

From: HLTH Corporate Operation.s. HLTH;'EX | |
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 11:20 AM
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To: HDCS Document Coordinator HLTH:EX
Cc: HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH:EX
Subject: Assigned: 1112122 MO Phone Call $-22

Please assign to staff for a phone call response.

Thanks,

Kathy

From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 10:22 AM

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
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_Ful_lawa,y, Elijah HLTH:EX

e e s i O T T
From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
Sent: May 3, 2018 11:16 AM
To: ' ‘Adam’
Subject: Door Plates and Desk Plates
Attachments: 31749615_10216547764825631_8825735726843822080_n jpg; 31784916_

10216547766145664_6264493943367401472_n jpg; 31936639_10216547766225666.
3818322623037702144_n,jpg

Hi Adam,

Our office is also interested in getting some door name plates and possibly desk name plates as well. I've attached a few
photos of what we're looking for.

We are hoping to get the three name plates the same style as “MINISTER ADRIAN DIX” but under the names “JASMYN
SINGH” “AMANDA VAN BAARSEN” and “KASSANDRA DYCKE”.

We will also need two frames for the name plates. However, if you can fit “AMANDA VAN BAARSEN & KASSANDRA
DYCKE” on one name plate, then only one frame for the name plate is needed.

As for the desk name plates, can we please request 5 the same style as “LUCIA HANSEN” but under the names “JASMYN
SINGH” “AMANDA VAN BAARSEN” “KASSANDRA DYCKE” “ELIJAH FULLAWAY” and “ERIKA MCCORMICK”

We will also.need the frames for desk name plates as well. We may need 5, but will start with 3 until we get a total
price.

Could you please send me proofs and total price before ordering, as well as how much each frame for the desk name
plates cost? '

Thanks again,
Elijah Fullaway

Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, V8W 9E2 | 250-953-3547
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Full_awax,_ Eli'!'ah HLTH:EX

From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
Sent: May 3, 2018 11:35 AM
To: Nelson, Greg LASS:EX
Subject: REs.22

I'm not sure where, | only know what’s in the fax. Staff in the correspondence division in the Ministry of Health said they
are making the call this morning.

Elijah Fullaway
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 8050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, VBW 9E2 | 250-953-3547

From: Nelson, Greg [mailto:Greg.Nelson@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 11:29 AM

To: Fullaway, Eliiah HLTH:EX

Subject: RE:S-22

5.22

Thanks

Greg

. From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX [mailto:Elijah.Fullaway@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: May 3, 2018 09;28
To: Nelson, Greg <Greg.Nelson@leg.bc.ca>; Huck, Ron <Ron.Huck@leg.bc.ca>; Ennis, Randall <Randall.Ennis@leg.bc.ca>
Subjects.22 : '

Hi all,

s22
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

== —
From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
Sent: May 3, 2018 11:51 AM
To: HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH:EX
Subject: Phone Call
5.22
Thanks,

Elijah Fullaway
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 5050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, V8W 9E2 | 250-953-3547
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Fullaway, Efijah HLTH:EX

A e e —— e ————————— S —)
From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
Sent: May 3, 2018 12:33 PM
To: Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX
Subject: Phone Call

Geoff Ingram called to follow up the Canada’s Digital Technology Supercluster meeting request, 1113939, He says it is
open to any of the MA’s,

He asked to meet next week, either the 8", 9" or 10", but preferably the 9. All of their meeting finish after 2:30pm,
but they are flexible.

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
Subject: FW: MO Phone Call -5-22 1092575, 1108104, 1108364

Good morning Elijah,

Can you piéase point me in the direction of the MA who | would speak to about this case? | have gained some additional
information that | need to relay.

Thank you!l

Lindsey Burnham

Ministerial Liaison| Executive Operations |

Office of the Deputy Minister| Ministry of Health |
Lindsey.Burpham@gov.bc.ca | wk: 250-952-2690 |

From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 1:53 PM
To: HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH:EX
Subject: Phone Call

5.22

Thanks,
Elijah Fullaway

Administr_a_tive Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gav, Victoria, BC, V8W 9E2 | 250-953-3547

Page # 79 of 307 HTH-2018-86654



Full'awax, Eliiah HLTH:EX

From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Sent: May 4, 2018 8:39 AM

To: Burnham, Lindsey HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: MO Phone Call 5-22 1092575, 1108104, 1108364
Hi Lindsey,

Ill pass that information on. Amanda says you can always call her, 250-387-6983.
Thanks
Elijah Fullaway

Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, VW 9E2 | 250-953-3547 _

From: Burnham, Lindsey HLTH:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 4:25 PM

To: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX .
Subject: RE: MO Phone Call $-22 , 1092575, 1108104, 1108364

Thank you Elijah.
s.22

We can send a copy to your office FYl when ready.
Just want to know who to send to.

Thank you!
Lindsey

From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 4:24 PM

To: Burnham, Lindsey HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: MO Phone Call $-22 , 1092575, 1108104, 1108364

Hi Lindsey,

I'll follow up with them again and get back to you as soon as | get an answer.
Thanks,

Efijah 'Fullaway

Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, V8W 92 | 250-953:3547
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From: Burnham, Lindsey HLTH:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 3:51 PM

To: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH EX '
‘Subject: FW: MO Phone Call * 22 1092575, 1108104, 1108364

Hello Elijah,
Just following up on my note below. Please advise.
Thank you,

Lindsey Burnham
Ministerial Liaison]| Executive Operat;ons |
Office of the Deputy Minister | Ministry of Health |

Lindsey.Burnham@gov.bc.ca | wk: 250-952-2690 |

From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH (EX :

Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 1:57 PM

To: Burnham, Lindsey HLTH EX

Subject: RE: MO Phone Call -5-22 ', 1092575, 1108104, 1108364
Hi Lindsey,

I've checked with the MA’s and 'll let you once | get an answer.

Thanks!

Elijah Fullaway

Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health

PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, V8W 9E2 | 250-953-3547

From: Burnham, Lindsey HLTH:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 10:46 AM

To: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Subject: FW: MO Phone Call -S-22 1092575, 1108104, 1108364

G'ood morning Elijah,

Can you please point me in the direction of the MA who | would speak to about this case? | have gained some addmonal

information that | need to relay.
Thank you!

Lindsey Burnham
Ministerial Liaison ] Executive Operations |
Office of the Deputy Minister| Ministry of Health |

Lindsey.Burnham@gov.bc.ca | wk: 250-952-2690 |

F.rom: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX | |
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
M

From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Sent: - May 4, 2018 8:41 AM

To: van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX

Subject: _ RE: MO Phone Calls-22 1092575, 1108104, 1108364

| let her know.S-22 _
5.22 . She will send a copy to our office FY| when ready.

Elijah Fullaway
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 8050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, V8W 9E2 | 250-953-3547

From: van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 4:33 PM

To: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX ,

Cc: Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX; Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: MO Phone Call s.22 1092575, 1108104, 1108364

She can always call me.

From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 4:23 PM
To: van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX; Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX; Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Subject: FW: MO Phone Call s.22 1092575, 1108104, 1108364
Lindsey Burnham is following up regarding a caseS-22

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

Subject: FW: MO Phone Call $-22 1092575, 1108104, 1108364

Helo Elijah,
Just following up on my note below. Please advise.
Thank you,

Lindsey Burnham

Ministerial Liaison| Executive Operations |

Office of the Deputy Minister| Ministry of Health |
- Lindsev.Burnham@gov.bc.ca | wk: 250-952-2690 |
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
I've checked with the MA’s and I'll let you once | get an answer.
Thanks!

Elijah Fullaway
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, VW 9E2 | 250-953-3547

From' Burnham, Llndsey HLTH EX

Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 10:46 AM

To: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Subject: FW: MO Phone Call -5-22 , 1092575, 1108104, 1108364

Good morning Elijah,

Can you please point me in the direction of the MA who | would speak to about this case? | have gained some additional
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
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, V8W 9E2 | 250-953-3547 '
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Fullawaz. E!i'!ah HLTH:EX ' _
TR m

From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Sent: May 4, 2018 2:24 PM

To: '‘Adam’

Subject: RE: Door Plates and Desk Plates

Hi Adam, the door name plate is 20 x 2 inches.
Thanks again

Elijah Fullaway
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, V8W 9E2 ] 250-953-3547

From: Adam [mailto:adam@rstamp.com]
- Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 10:28 AM

To: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Subject: Re: Door Plates and Desk Plates

Thanks Elijah, | will send a proof/quote asap. Likely on Monday.

Cheers!

Adam | Graphics & Layout
Custam Stamp & Engraving Ltd.
163 Langford St. | Victoria BC | VOA 3B8

Ph: 250-383-6171 | Fx: 250-383-1315

www.rstamp.com

Check out our flip catalog here!

On 5/3/2018 11:15 AM, Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX wrote:
Hi Adam,

Our office is also interested in getting some door name plates and possibly desk name plates as well.
I've attached a few photos of what we’re looking for.
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‘We are hoping to get the three name plates the same style as “MINISTER ADRIAN DIX” but under the
names “JASMYN SINGH” “AMANDA VAN BAARSEN” and “KASSANDRA DYCKE”.

We will also need two frames for the name plates. However, if you can fit “AMANDA VAN BAARSEN &
KASSANDRA DYCKE” on one name plate, then only one frame for the name plate is needed.

As for the desk name plates, can we please request 5 the same style as “LUCIA HANSEN” but under the
names “JASMYN SINGH” “AMANDA VAN BAARSEN” “KASSANDRA DYCKE” “ELIJAH FULLAWAY” and
“ERIKA MCCORMICK” .

We will also need the frames for desk name plates as well. We may need 5, but will start with 3 until we
get a total price.

Could you please send me proofs and total price before ordering, as well as how much each frame for
the desk name plates cost?

Thanks again,
Elijah Fullaway

Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, V8W 9E2 | 250-953-3547
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Fullawaz. Eliiah HLTH:EX ' _

From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Sent: May 4, 2018 2:27 PM

To: ‘Enterprise CorpPublic Service BC'

Cc: ‘Lana Garraway’

Subject: RE: FW: Amanda van Baarsen's phone S-17
Hi Larry,

These are the correct numbers, They are the landline phones in each of their offices.
Thanks,

Elijah Fullaway )
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, VW 9E2 | 250-953-3547

From: Enterprise CorpPublic Service BC [mailto:corporatepublicservice.bc@telus.com]
Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 1:12 PM

To: Lana Garraway

Cc: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Subject: Re: FW: Amanda van Baarsen's phone 17

Hi Lana,

Both of these phone numbers are not coming up in our computer system. Please confirm correct phone number and
wireless carrier.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.
Thank you for choosing TELUS. Have a terrific day!

Larry Fay

Corporate Client Support

TELUS Business Client Experience

Hours of Operation Monday-Friday 8:00am-5:00pm Regionally

Corporate Care Contact Numbers: (please choose Option 2 when dialing the following)
AB - 1-866-888-3587

BC - 1-800-377-5011

PQ / ON - 1-888-256-8315

TELUS puts your business first by being clear, helpful and dependable.
The tracking number of this message is: 24395690

This e-mail and any attachment is confidential and may be privileged. Any unauthorized use, disclosure, dissemination or
copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you've received this email in error, please delete and advise immediately by
return e-mail. Thank you.

1
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Ce courriel et tout annexe sont confidentiels et peut-etre privilégiés. Toute utilisation, divuigation, diffusion ou copie non
autorisée de ce courriel est strictement interdite. Si vous le recevez par erreur, veuillez nous en aviser immédiatement

par retour de courriel et effacer le message. Merci.

Original Message Follows:

From:Date:Subject:Message-1D :Content—Type:MIME—Version_;
To: Enterprise CorpPublic Service BC corporatepublicservice.bc@telus.com

Subject:Message-ID:Content-Type:MIME-Version;

Date:Subj ect:Message-ID:Content-Type:MIME-Version;

Good Afternoon Corporate Public Service,

Please add visual voicemail to the following numbers:

o 250-953-3584
e s5.17

Thank you,

Lana Garraway

Ralph’s Radio Ltd.

815 View St, Victoria BC V8W 1K1

Cellular: {250)896-4866

Office: 778-404-7232

Please note: | have a new email address lana@ralphs.ca

www.ralphs.ca

Wi, o b 0 P 4. L 6 o

69 Years Strong !
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Ask me about the Telus

Employee Purchase Program

for Government Employees

J; 3 e Save 30%in
airtime

e Special Phone
Pricing '

= TELUS oo

From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX <Elijah.Fullaway@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: May 2, 2018 3:25 PM

To: Lana Garraway <lana@ralphs.ca>

Subject: RE: Amanda van Baarsen's phone

Hi Lana,

Could we please also add this feature to Kassandra Dycke's phone line (250-953-3584) and Lucy Hansen'$-17

A7
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

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 2:03 PM
To: 'Lana Garraway’

Subject: RE: Amanda van Baarsen's phone

Fantastic, thank you.
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Elijah Fullaway
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health

PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, VW 9E2 | 250-953-3547

From: Lana Garraway [mailto:lana@ralphs.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 2:01 PM
To: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: Amanda van Baarsen's phone

s.17
Hi Elijah, it is a $3.50 feature and it has been-added tc

Lana Garraway

Ralph’s Radio Ltd.

815 View St, Victoria BC V8W 1K1
Cellular: {250)896-4866

Office: 778-404-7232

Please note: | have a new email address lana@ralphs.ca

www.ralphs.ca

S B T, M e

69 Years Strong !
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Ask me about the Telus
Employee Purchase Program
for Government Employees

o Save 30% in
airtime

o Special Phone
Pricing

= TELUS

From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX <Elijah.Fullaway@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: March 14, 2018 11:40 AM

To: Lana Garraway <lana@ralphs.ca>

Subject: Amanda van Baarsen's phone

Hi Lana,

Amanda requested if it is possible to get a voicemail feature that converts her voice messages to text messages.s-22
s.22 Is this something we can get for her?

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
T e

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Thanks,

Elijah Fullaway

Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

May 4, 2018 4:22 PM

HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH:EX
Phone Call

Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, V8BW 9E2 | 250-953-3547
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Fullawaz, Eli’!ah HLTH:EX
W Aol E——

From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Sent: May 7, 2018 9:14 AM

To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Subject: MLA Correspondence Copy
Attachments: ' 1114110 - Andrew Wilkinson.pdf

See attached for MLA correspondence copied to you. Hard copy to follow.
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
T = Twem g e T

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi Lucinda,

Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

May 7, 2018 9:15 AM

Yeung, Lucinda HLTH:EX

MLA Correspondence Copy
1114110 - Andrew Wilkinson.pdf

See attached for MLA correspondence copied to you by Amanda.

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
i B ——LL

From:
Sent:
To:

~ Subject:

5.22

Thanks,

Elijah Fullaway

Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health

Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
May 7, 2018 9:58 AM
HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH:EX

Phone Call

PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, V8W 9E2 | 250-953-3547
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Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
S

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi Jas,

Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

May 7, 2018 10:40 AM

Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Janke, Debra FIN:EX

May P-Card Statement for Approval

May P-Card Statement.xlsx; May Receipts.pdf

See attached for my May P-Card Statement for your review. Any questions let me know.

Thanks!

Elijah
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Fuilawa!, Eiiiah_ HLTH:EX |
e e === ————————— ]

From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Sent: May 7, 2018 10:42 AM

To: 'Sashi Dutt’

Subject: RE:Inv#s.17  (MHMOO1 - $163.12): call to verify our charge is legit processed Apr
12/18 :

Hi Sashi,

Thanks so much. | had not realized we purchased translation for a particular event.
Regards,

Elijah Fullaway
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, V8W 9E2 | 250-953-3547

From: Sashi Dutt [mailto:sdutt@maosaicbc.org)
- Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 10:38 AM
To: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
Cc: Tanja Krzman - MOSAIC: Susan Yung
Subject: FW: Inv #:5.17  (MHMOO1 - $163.12): call to verify our charge is legit processed Apr 12/18

Good morning Elijah,
in regards to your phone call last Friday, attached please find a copy of the receipt regarding our invoice #5- 17
Regards,

Sashi Dutt

Accounts Receivable - Finance and Adiministration
=7 argceivable@mosaiche.org
Mon-Fri - 8.00 am - 4.00 pm :
M o SA l C 5575 Boundary Road, Vancouver, BC, VBR 2P9
- s T604 254 0244 ext. 1084 F 604 254 3932
www.masaichic.org
Facebook | Twitter | YouTube

Please note our new address above., For more information, please visit mosaiche. org.

Confidentiality Notice: This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is oddressed in the header, and may contain
confidential information. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message immediately and
permanently from your systems.

From: Tanja Krzman
Sent: May-07-18 10:28 AM
To: Sashi Dutt

Subject: FW: InvoiceS-17
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Hi Sashi,

llaina received a call from Elijah Fullaway from the Ministry of Health, who gave her credit card number to pay for the

translation.

Attached here is the copy of the invoice and the credit card receipt that was sent to him on April 12,

Thanks,

Tanja Krzman

Manager

Translation Services

\Y| O SAI C 5575 Boundary Road, Vancouver BC VSR 2P9
T604 254 0469 ext. 1224 F 604 254 2321
www.mosaichc-Isp.org

Facebook | Twitter | YouTube

Confidentiality Notice: This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed in the
header, and may contain confidential information. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender

immediately and delete this message permanently from your systems.

From: Tanja Krzman

Sent: April 12, 2018 2:19 PM
To: ‘elijah.fullaway@gov.bc.ca'
Subject: Invoices.17

Hi Elijah,
Please find attached a copy of the invoice with the credit card receipt.
Thank you very much for your payment.

Sincerely,

Tanja Krzman

Manager

Translation Services

M O SA | C 5575 Boundary Road, Vancouver BC VSR 2P9
T 604 254 0469 ext, 1224 F 604 254 2321
www.mosaicbc-lsp.org '
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
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Fullawax, Eli‘!ah HLTH:EX
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From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
Sent: May 7, 2018 10:57 AM
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
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'Ful_lawax, El_i'!ah HLTH:EX '

From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Sent: May 7, 2018 11:27 AM

To: _ '‘Adam’

Subject: RE: Door Plates and Desk Plates
Hi Adam,

Could we change it to have Amanda van Baarsen and Kassandra Dycke’s name on different door plates? That will mean
three total door name plates, and two door frame plates. Everything else looks perfect,

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
Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 11:20 AM
To: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Subject: Re: Door Plates and Desk Plates

Hi Elijah,

I have attached a proof / quote for your approval. The smaller signs come as a sign/holder combo which is why they are
not priced separately on the proof.

Just let me know if you need anything else.

Thank you!

Adam | Graphics & Layout
Custom Stamp & Engraving Ltd.
163 Langford St. | Victoria BC | VIA 3B8

Ph: 250-383-6171 | Fx: 250-383-1315

WWw.rstamp.com

Check out our flip catalog here!
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On 5/4/2018 2:23 PM, Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX wrote:

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

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 10:28 AM
To: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
Subject: Re: Door Plates and Desk Plates

Thanks Elijah, [ will send a proof/quote asap. Likely on Monday.

Cheersl!

Adam | Graphics & Layout
Custom Stamp & Engraving Lid.

163 Langford St. | Victoria BC | V9A 388
Ph: 250-383-6171 | Fx: 250-383-1315

www.rstamp.com

Check out our flip catalog here!

On 5/3/2018 11:15 AM, Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX wrote:
Hi Adam,

Our office is also interested in getting some door name plates and possibly desk name
plates as well. I've attached a few photos of what we're looking for.

We are hoping to get the three name plates the same style as “MINISTER ADRIAN DIX”
but under the names “JASMYN SINGH” “AMANDA VAN BAARSEN” and “KASSANDRA
DYCKE”.

We will also need two frames for the name plates. However, if you can fit “AMANDA
VAN BAARSEN & KASSANDRA DYCKE” on one name plate, then only one frame for the
name plate is needed.
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As for the desk name plates, can we please request 5 the same style as “LUCIA
HANSEN" but under the names “JASMYN SINGH” “AMANDA VAN BAARSEN”
“KASSANDRA DYCKE” “ELIJAH FULLAWAY” and “ERIKA MCCORMICK” .

We will also need the frames for desk name plates as well. We may need 5, but will
start with 3 until we get a total price.

Could you please send me proofs and total price before ordering, as well as how much
each frame for the desk name plates cost?

Thanks again,
Elijah Fullaway

Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, V8W 9£2 | 250-953-3547
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Fullawax, Eli'!ah HLTH:EX
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From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
Sent: May 7, 2018 11:38 AM
To: _ Dhanota, Surjit LASS:EX
Subject: Breaker

Hi Surjit,

Our breaker is down again in our kitchen. Could someone take a look?
Thanks,
Elijah Fullaway

Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, VW 9E2 | 250-953-3547
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Fullawax, Eliiah- HLTH:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

5.22

Thanks,

Elijah Fullaway

Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health

Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

May 7, 2018 1:14 PM

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
May 7, 2018 1:46 PM
Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX
Phone call -5.22

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
Sent: May 7, 2018 2:34 PM
To:  HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH:EX
Subject: Phone Call
5.22

Let me know if this needs redirecting.
Thanks,
Elijah Fullaway

Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
- PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, V8W 9E2 | 250-953-3547
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Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Sent: May 7, 2018 2:36 PM

To: Burnham, Lindsey HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: MO Phone Call 522
5.22 .

I may have given the wrong number in my scribbled notes. The one | have for

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

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 2:30 PM
To: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
Subject: FW: MO Phone Call -5-22

Hi Elijah — program has let me know that the number provided below is incorrect. Anyway to hunt down the correct

number? Or can you find out if there is a secondary contact number available?

Thank you,

Lindsey Burnham

Ministerial Liaison| Executive Operations |

Office of the Deputy Minister| Ministry of Health |
- Lindsey.Burnham@gov.hc.ca | wk: 250-952-2690 |

Fl;o.m: HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH-:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 12:37 PM

To: HLTH PCCP Correspondence Coordinator HLTH:EX
Cc: HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH:EX

Subject: MO Phone Call 5-22

Please assign to staff for a phone call response.

Thanks,
Kathy

From: Fullé_way, Elijah HLTH:EX o

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 12:28 PM
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
PO Box 8050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, V8BW 9E2 | 250-953-3547
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Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
m

From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Sent: ' May 8, 2018 9:15 AM

To: Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX

Subject: * FW: Door Plates and Desk Plates
Attachments: Minister of Health Signs gold.pdf

Elijah Fullaway
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, V8W 9E2 | 250-953-3547

From: Adam [mailto:adam@rstamp.com]
Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 4:46 PM

To: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Subject: Re: Door Plates and Desk Plates

Hi Elijah,

| have attached new proof with the update :)

Cheers!

Adam | Graphics & Layout

Custom Stamp & Engraving Ltd.
163 Langford St. | Victoria BC | VOA 3B8
Ph: 250-383-6171 | Fx: 250-383-1315

www.rstamp.com

Check out our flip catalog here!

On 5/7/2018 11:27 AM, Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX wrote:
Hi Adam,

Could we change it to have Amanda van Baarsen and Kassandra Dycke’s name on different door plates?
That will mean three total door name plates, and two door frame plates. Everything else looks perfect.

1
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Thank you,

Elijah Fullaway
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Heaith
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, VBW 9F2 | 250-853-3547

From: Adam [mailto:adam@rstamp.com]
‘Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 11:20 AM
To: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Subject: Re: Door Plates and Desk Plates

Hi Elijah,

I have attached a proof / quote for your approval. The smaller signs come as a sign/holder combo
which is why they are not priced separately on the proof.

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

From: Adam {maii;o:adgm@rslgmg..coml o |
Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 10:28 AM
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To: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
Subject: Re: Door Plates and Desk Plates

Thanks Elijah, 1 will send a proof/quote asap. Likely on Monday.

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

Our office is also interested in getting some door name plates and
possibly desk name plates as well. I've attached a few photos of what
we're looking for.

We are hoping to get the three name plates the same style as
“MINISTER ADRIAN DIX” but under the names “JASMYN SINGH”
“AMANDA VAN BAARSEN” and “KASSANDRA DYCKE".

We will also need two frames for the name plates. However, if you can
fit “AMANDA VAN BAARSEN & KASSANDRA DYCKE” on one name plate,
then only one frame for the name plate is needed.

As for the desk name plates, can we please request 5 the same style as
“LUCIA HANSEN” but under the names “JASMYN SINGH” “AMANDA
VAN BAARSEN" “"KASSANDRA DYCKE” “ELIJAH FULLAWAY” and “ERIKA
MCCORMICK” '

We will also need the frames for desk name plates as well. We may
need 5, but will start with 3 until we get a total price.

Could you please send me proofs and total price before ordering, as
well as how much each frame for the desk name plates cost?

Thanks again,
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Elijah Fullaway

Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix |
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
Sent: May 8, 2018 10:09 AM
To: HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH:EX
Subject: Phone Call :
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
Sent: May 8, 2018 10:46 AM
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

522

Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

May 8, 2018 12:24 PM

HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH:EX
FW: Phone Call

Can someone look into this and caIIZ'2 back today?

Thanks,

Elijah Fullaway

Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov,_Victoria, BC, V8W 9E2 | 250-953-3547

From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 12:08 PM
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
Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 12:03 PM
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
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Fullawax. Eliiah HLTH:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Elijah Fullaway

Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
May 8, 2018 3:22 PM
Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX
Minister Phone Bill
Scan_20180508.pdf

Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, V8BW 9E2 | 250-953-3547

From: EFULLAWA [mailto:Elijah.Fullaway@gov.bc.ca)
Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 3:20 PM

To: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Subject: Scan From <Device Name>
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Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
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From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
Sent: May 9, 2018 8:46 AM
To: Lee, Penny FIN:EX
Subject: RE: Adding Lucy's Personal-Line to your phones

Hi Penny,

If you could please add the non-ringing visual to key 24 on my 22 button add-on list.
Thanks!

Elijah Fullaway

Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, VBW 9E2 | 250-953-3547

From: Lee, Penny FIN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 4:36 PM

To: McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX; Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
Subject: Adding Lucy's Personal Line to your phones

Hi Erika/Elijah, Lucy mentioned that her personal line should appear on your phones as non ringing
visuals in case you need to pick up. Can you tell me which key you would like to see her number of
s.17 on? Thank you.

Here is a blank map of the key numbers on your phone sets:
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'M5316 Set

13

12

11

10

bo s daltn] Oy~

[y

22 Button Add-on

25

36

24

35

23

34

22

33

21

32

20

31

19

30

18

29

17

28

16

27

15

Penny Lee

Telephone Coordinator

Ministry of Finance, Corporate Services, Information
Management Branch

Supporting Finance, Office of the Premier and vadous
other agencies

9-250-387-8912

Corporate \ Best
\Lr\lu.s i‘?iv’iaimz Foa\(ﬁ:v%srk
Ministry of et o

Finance - 2016 Winner

26
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Fullawax, Eli'!a'h'HI.'TH:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

5.22

Thanks,

Elijah Fullaway

Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

May 9, 2018 9:12 AM

HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH:EX
Phone Call -

Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, V8W 9E2 | 250-953-3547
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F'ullawaz, ._EIi'!ah HLTH:EX
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From: _ Fhliaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
Sent: : May 9, 2018 10:44 AM
To: van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX
Subject: MLA Correspondence
Attachments: Scan_20180509.pdf
Hi Amanda,

5.22

I've attached a letter we received from MLA Yap that I've added to the red correspondence
folder. Is there any direction on this, or do you want to wait till you have returned?

Thanks,

Elijah Fullaway
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gav, Victoria, BC, V8W 9E2 | 250-953-3547

From: EFULLAWA [mailto:Elijah.Fullaway@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 10:38 AM

To: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Subject: Scan From <Device Name>
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Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi Lucinda,

Amanda requested | send you the attached correspondence from MLA Yap for your direction.

Thanks,

Elijah Fullaway

Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

May 9, 2018 10:50 AM

Yeung, Lucinda HLTH:EX
Correspondence from MLA YAP
Scan_20180509.pdf

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
Sent: May 9, 2018 10:57 AM
To: Yeung, Lucinda HLTH:EX
Subject: RE: Correspondence from MLA YAP

No worries, is there any direction for the Ministry on this correspondence?

Elijah Fullaway
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, VBW 9E2 | 250-953-3547

From: Yeung, Lucinda HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 10:54 AM
To: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: Correspondence from MLA YAP

Thank you Elijah, this is helpful.

From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 10:50 AM
To: Yeung, Lucinda HLTH:EX

Subject: Correspondence from MLA YAP

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
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. From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
Sent: May 9, 2018 12:15 PM
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
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Fullawaz, Ei_i'!ah HLTH:EX

From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Sent: _ May 9, 2018 3:01 PM

To: van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX
Subject: RE: BlueBird Cards

. s.22
Yes unfortunately because all the cards on linked on the same account

Elijah Fullaway
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, VW 9E2 | 250-953-3547

From: van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX
Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 3:00 PM
To: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: BlueBird Cards

The whole account? Oh man. I’'m sorry.

From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 3:00 PM.

To: Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX; van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX; Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX; Yeung, Lucinda HLTH:EX; Dix,
Adrian HLTH:EX

Cc: McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX; Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX

Subject: BlueBird Cards

Hi all,

. . . s.22
We unfortunately have to close and open a new BlueBird account _As of now, please
use your travel cards when booking taxis until we receive the new set of cards which wili hopefully be in the next week
or two. '
Thanks,
Elijah Fullaway

Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, VW 9E2 | 250-853-3547
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Fullawaz, Eli'!ah HLTH:EX

From: . Fuliaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Sent: May 10, 2018 9:00 AM

To: ‘Adam’ :

Subject: - RE: Door Plates and Desk Plates
Hi Adam,

We're just waiiing for approval on our end. Apologies for the delay.
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

163 Langford St. | Victoria BC | V9A 3B8
Ph: 250-383-6171 | Fx: 250-383-1315

WWwWw.rstamp.com

Check out our flip catalog here!

On 5/7/2018 11:27 AM, Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX wrote:
Hi Adam, '
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

From: Adam [mailtc:adam@rstamp.com]
Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 11:20 AM
To: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Subject: Re: Door Plates and Desk Plates

Hi Elijah,

| have attached a proof / quote for your approval. The smalier signs come as a sign/holder combo
which is why they are not priced separately on the proof.

Just let me know if you need anything-else.

Thank you!

Adam I Graphics & Layout
Custom Stamp & Engraving Ltd.

163 Langford St. | Victoria 8C | VOA 388
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
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, VBW SE2 | 250-953-3547

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

163 Langford §t. | Victoria BC | V9A 388
Ph: 250-383-6171 | Fx: 250-383-1315

www.rstamp.com

Check out our flip catalog here!

On 5/3/2018 11:15 AM, Fullaway, Eli_jah HLTH:EX wrote:
Hi Adam,

Our office is also interested in getting some door name plates and
possibly desk name plates as well. I've attached a few photos of what
we’re looking for.

We are hoping to get the three name plates the same style as
“MINISTER ADRIAN DIX” but under the names “JASMYN SINGH”
“AMANDA VAN BAARSEN” and “KASSANDRA DYCKE”.

We will also need two frames for the name plates. However, if you can
fit “AMANDA VAN BAARSEN & KASSANDRA DYCKE” on one name plate,
then only one frame for the name plate is needed.

- As for the desk name plates, can we please request 5 the same style as
“LUCIA HANSEN” but under the names “JASMYN SINGH” “AMANDA
VAN BAARSEN” “KASSANDRA DYCKE” “ELIJAH FULLAWAY” and “ERIKA
MCCORMICK”

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

Elijah Fulfaway

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
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From: Fullaway, Elijjah HLTH:EX
Sent: May 10, 2018 11:24 AM
To: Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX
Subject: FW: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

Elijah Fullaway
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, VBW 9E2 | 250-953-3547

From: passengerservices@helijet.com [mailto:passengerservices@helijet.com]
Senk: Thursday, May 10, 2018 11:24 AM

To: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

- Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations
1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Account . Customer # 5.22

Name Adrian Dix

ook RN

Sunday, May 27, 2018 _
FARE-YWH-OffPeak_Winteri7-18  $180.00
17:30 Vancouver Harbour ' S S . R LT
18:05 Victoria Harbour '
Bilting $180.00
1
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35 minutes
Confirmed

1 Passengers - Off-Peak
. Adrian Dix, Male

- Add to Calendar

Taxes $9.00

Fully Changeable / Refundable up to 5pm the day prior to
departure. :

After 5pm all next-day travel is non-refundable and only
changeable for same-day travel. Any cancellations will result in
a non-refundable cancellation fee equal to the value of the
one-way travel. ’

Failure to change 1 hour prior or check-in 20 minutes prior to
departure '

will also result in the cancellation of any onward and/or return
reservations

(additional cancellation fees may apply)

_ Booking
Thursday, May 31, 2018
858

18:40 Viqtoria Harbour
19:15 Vancouver Harbour
35 minutes

Confirmed

1 Passengers - Full-Fare
Adrian Dix, Male

Add to Calendar

FARE-YWH-Full_Winter17-18 $300.00

+GST 515.00
Billing $300.00
Taxes $15.00

Fully Changeable / Refundable up to 5pm the day prior to
departure.

After 5pm all next-day travel is non-refundable and only
changeable for same-day travel. Any cancellations will result in
a non-refundable cancellation fee equal to the value of the
one-way travel.

Failure to change 1 hour prior or check-in 20 minutes prior to
departure

will also result in the cancellation of any onward and/or return
reservations

(additional cancellation fees may apply}
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THIS ITINERARY IS YOUR OFFICIAL TRAVEL DOCUMENT, PLEASE READ FULLY

Carriage is subject to applicable tariffs, conditions of carriage and related regulations which are available at
the Helijet International administration offices. Carriage here under is subject to the rules and limitations
relating to the liability established by the Warsaw Convention.

GST#:
R102320165

Passenger Travel Information: _
For detailed Travel Information visit helijet.com or call Helijet Reservations 1.800.665.4354

Payment:
Credit Card is required at time of booking to hold reservations, and will be charged in-full at time of check-
in, or if change/cancellation or no-show fee applies.

Passenger Check-in:
Passengers are required to check-in at least 20 minutes prior to scheduled flight departure time unless
otherwise stated in fare rules.

Terminals:

Helijet scheduled flights operate from four terminals, please ensure you are aware of your flight
departure/arrival locations;

Vancouver Harbour Hellport 455 West Waterfront Road, Vancouver BC (*note: pedestrian access via
Waterfront Station requires Compass Card or Fare Payment)

Vancouver International Airport: 5911 Airport Road South, Richmond BC

Victoria Harbour Heliport: 79 Dallas Road, Victoria BC

Nanaimo Harbor Heliport at Nanaimo Crmse Ship Welcome Centre: 100 Port Drive, Nanaimo BC

Parking: -

Free Parking (7 days maximum) is included with tickets purchased on Helijet Scheduled Flights. Space
may be limited, please observe signage in designated parking areas. Note: some locations are secured
after-hours, ask at check-in for information.

Aircraft Type: _
Scheduled flights are operated by 12 passenger Sikorsky S-76 helicopters

Travel Documentation:;

Government issued Photo ID must be presented at check-in of all flights for all passengers appearing 18
years or over.

Children and Youth travelling unaccompanied must present Government issued [D; birth ceriificate,
passport, driver's license or provincial ID card.

Proof of age must be presented for children who appear to be over 12 years of age and is recommended
for youth (13-17 years) travelling with an adult.

Changes/Cancellations & No Show Penalty:

Unless otherwise stated, all fares may be cancelled, changed and refunded up to 5pm the day prior to
departure. All same-day bookings are non-refundable.

After 5pm all next-day travel is non-refundable and only changeable for same-day travel; fare upgrade may
be required. On the day of travel, changes must be made at ieast 1 hour prior to departure or cancellation
fee will apply. Failure to check in 20 minutes prior to departure will also result in any onward and/or return
reservations being cancelled with any additional applicable cancellation fees applied.

Baggage Allowance:

Baggage is limited to 2 pieces per person (lncludlng hand baggage) weighing no more than 50lbs total.
Excess baggage will be accepted on a space available basis. No carry-on cabin baggage is allowed.
Please visit http://www.catsa-acsta.gc.ca/ for information on how to "Pack Smart" and avoid delays
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Baggage Liability:

The liability for the loss of and/or the damage to any personal property, including baggage or goodsis
limited to an amount equal to the value of such baggage or goods, which shall not exceed $250.00 (CAD)
per passenger, unless greater value declared.

Transportation upon arrival:
Helijet is pleased to offer courtesy shuttle van drop off service within the downtown core in Victoria,

Vancouver Harbour, and Nanaimo, ask the driver for drop off locations. Taxis & rental cars may aiso be
available, please ask an agent.

Accessibility:
To ensure your travel is possible, passengers with limited mobility and/or special needs must advise Helijet
Reservations at 1.800.665.4354

Pets on Helijet:
If you have a Special Assistance Animal please advise Helijet Reservations. Other small pets and animals
are not accepted for carriage, please visit our website for restrictions.

Weather Conditions:.
If due to weather conditions the flight is unable to operate Helijet will make every attempt to contact
passengers as early as possible via phone numbers and/or email addresses provided.

Reservations:

Reservations are required for all flights and may be booked online at www.helijet.com or by calling
-1.800.665.4354 (within North America).

Thank you again for choosing to fly with Helijet.

passengerservices@helijet.com

Page # 132 of 307 HTH-2018-86654



Fuilawaz, Eli'!ah- HLTH:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
May 10, 2018 2:52 PM
Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX
Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX
Phone Call - Dr. Arun Garg

Dr. Arun Garg called for Jasmyn, asking if there is any update about the Minister attending an event on Friday. He is

wondering if the Minister plans to attend opening night or the banquet. His number is-22

5.22

Elijah Fullaway

Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, VBW 9£2 | 250-853-3547

alternativelys-22
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Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

e e e B ——— - |
From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX )
Sent: May 10, 2018 4:09 PM
To: : HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH:EX
Subject: Phone Call
Importance: High

Natasha Lepur called from MP Pamela Goldsmith Jones office regardings-22
5.22

Please have staff call if possible before the end of the day, or at the earliest convenience.
Thanks,
Elijah Fullaway

Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, VW 9E2 | 250-953-3547
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Fullawaz, E“Iah HLTH:EX . - ——— S — T

From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
Sent: ‘May 11, 2018 8:39 AM
To: van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX; Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: Phone Call - Joe Barrett

He didn’t give a time frame, but by the sound of his voice it did not sound urgent.

Elijah Fullaway
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, V8W 9E2 | 250-953-3547

From: van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 4:30 PM

To: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX; Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX
Subject: Re: Phone Call - Joe Barrett

5.22 .. .
do we have a sense of his timeline?

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-em----- Original message -------- ‘

From: "Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX" <Elijah.Fullaway@gov.bc.ca>

Date: 2018-05-10 4:29 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX" <Kassandra.Dycke@gov.bc.ca>, "van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX"
<Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Phone Call - Joe Barrett

Joe Barrett called for one of the MA’s about a meeting request he is about to submit in regards to the Minister’s role in
treasury board. He is calling from the LIUNA — Labourers’ International Union of North America. Joe asked if someone
could call him back before he submits the request — his number is 250-891-1955.

Thanks,
Elijah Fullaway

Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, VBW 9E2 | 250-953-3547

Page # 135 of 307 HTH-2018-86654



Fu[lawax, Eli'!ah HLTH:EX
B i S B SN S SN TN

From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
Sent: May 11, 2018 9:27 AM
To: HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH:EX
Cc: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX
Subject: Phone Call
5.22
Thanks,

Elijah Fullaway

Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, V8W 9E2 | 250-953-3547
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Fullawax. Eli'!ah HLTH:EX

From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
Sent: May 11, 2018 10:00 AM
To: HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH:EX
Subject: Voice Mail
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

From: : Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
Sent: May 11, 2018 10:42 AM
To: ‘Reservations’

Subject: QP Tickets

Good morning,

Can we request three QP tickets for Monday, May 14%™? It will be from the BC Cancer Foundation, and the three names
are:

Sarah Roth, President and CEQ, BC Cancer Foundation
Andrew Sweeney, Board Chair, BC Cancer Foundation
* Michael Izen, BC Cancer Patient

Thanks,
Elijah Fullaway

Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, V8W 9E2 | 250-953-3547
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Fullawéz, Elijah HLTH:EX ’

From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Sent: May 11, 2018 11:04 AM

To: Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: BC Cancer Foundation Luncheon - May 14 - Vancouver Island Ballroom - The Hotel

Grand Pacific

Great. Also the QP tickets are now reserved.

Elijah Fullaway
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, VBW 9E2 | 250-953-3547

From: Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 11:03 AM

To: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Subject: Re: BC Cancer Foundation Luncheon - May 14 - Vancouver Island Ballroom - The Hotel Grand Pacific

Thanks Elijah. Yes.. .All intros will come to me. I'll reach out to Robyn as soon as back.

Sent froin my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

------- Original message ~-------

From: "Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX" <Elijah.Fullaway@gov.bc.ca>

Date: 2018-05-11 10:52 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX" <Kassandra.Dycke@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: BC Cancer Foundation Luncheon - May 14 - Vancouver Island Ballroom - The Hotel Grand
Pacific

Hi Kassandra,

Erika and | received an email from Robyn from the BC Cancer Foundation regarding QP Monday afternoon. They would
like to request tickets and for the Minister to introduce a few names. I've already requested the three tickets, and
Jasmyn suggested | forward you the names if there is any extra introduction needed. | haven’t responded to Robyn's
email yet, let me know if you prefer to reach out to her.

Thanks,

Elijah Fullaway
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, VBW 9E2 | 250-953-3547

From: Jones-Murrell, Robyn [mailto:Robyn.JonesMurrell@bccancer.be.ca]

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 9:33 AM

To: McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX; Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: BC Cancer Foundation Luncheon - May 14 - Vancouver Island Ballroom - The Hotel Grand Pacific

1
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Good Morning Erika and Elijah,

5.22 Would one of you please be able to help me with my request? On Monday we're
hosting a lunch for the Government Caucus and we’d Like to have three representatives from BC Cancer present during
the question period and perhaps an introduction from either Minister Dix or their local MLAs. Would this still be
possible?

Thanks so much,
~-Robyn

Robyn Jones-Murrell
Associate Vice President

BC CANCER FOUNDATION
D: 804-707-5906 ** PLEASE NOTE NEW NUMBER™*
C: 604-785-1980

From: Jones-Murrell, Robyn

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 5:57 PM

To: 'Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX'

Subject: RE: BC Cancer Foundation Luncheon - May 14 - Vancouver Island Ballroom - The Hotel Grand Pacific

Hi Lucy,

Teresa was kind enough to share your-email address with me. Would you be able to please arrange the QP tickets for
our group and have Minister Dix do the introductions or the members listed below? Here are our guests:

Sarah Roth, President and CEQ, BC Cancer Foundation — Constituent of Minister David Eby, Q..C,

Andrew Sweeney, Board Chair, BC Cancer Foundation ~ Constituent of Spencer Chandra Herbert

Michael izen, BC Cancer Patient — Constituent of Minister Shane Simpson

Please let me know if there’s any specific directions on where to go to pick up the tickets or a time they need to be
‘there by.

Thank you so much for your help!

-Robyn

Robyn Jones-Murreli
Associate Vice President

BC CANCER FOUNDATION
D: 604-707-5908 ** PLEASE NOTE NEW NUMBER*
C: 604-785-1980

From: Scambler, Teresa [mailto:Teresa.Scambler@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 2018 7:25 AM

To: Jones-Murrell, Robyn

Cc: Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX _ _ :

Subject: RE: BC Cancer Foundation Luncheon - May 14 - Vancouver Island Ballroom - The Hotel Grand Pacific

Hi Robyn,
{ am going to loop in Lucy Hansen in Minister Dix’s office. Lucy can arrange QP tickets for your group, and have Minister
Dix do introductions or arrange for the members listed below to introduce.

Also, very sorry, MLA Mitzi Dean has to send regrets for the luncheon.
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Let me know if you need anything else,

Thanks
Teresa

From: Jones-Murrell, Robyn [mailto:Robyn.JonesMurrell@bccancer.bc.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2018 4:57 PM

To: Scambler, Teresa <Teresa.Scambler@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: BC Cancer Foundation Luncheon - May 14 - Vancouver Island Ballroom - The Hote! Grand Pacific

Hi Teresa,

Thank you again for sending the invitation out to the members. I'm just wondering if you can help me with one last
thing.

We'd like to have a few of our key people attend the Question Period after the lunch on Monday. | know from past
experience a Minister or MLA from the guest’s constituency will sometimes acknowledge the guest. Do you have an
insight or advice on how to best arrange this? .

The guests would be:

Sarah Roth, President and CEO, BC Cancer Foundation — Constituent of Minister David Eby, Q..C,

Andrew Sweeney, Board Chair, BC Cancer Foundation - Constituent of Spencer Chandra Herbert

Michael Izen, BC Cancer Patient — Constituent of Minister Shane Simpson

Thanks so much for any advice you can provide.
Have a lovely evening!
-Robyn

Robyn Jones-Murrell
Associate Vice President

BC CANCER FOUNDATION
[: 604-707-5008 ™ PLEASE NOTE NEW NUMBER*™
C: 804-785-1980

From: Scambler, Teresa [mailto:Teresa.Scambler@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Monday, May 07, 2018 8:15 AM

To: Jones-Murrell, Robyn

Subject: RE: BC Cancer Foundation Luncheon - May 14 - Vancouver Island Ballroom - The Hotel Grand Pacific

Thanks Robyn,

I will send this out to the members so they are aware.

| did not include the Green Party Members.

You would need to send the invitation to Jaymini.Bhikha@leg.bc.ca

Thanks
Teresa

From: Jones-Murrell, Robyn [maiito:Robyn.JonesMurreli@bccancer.bc.cal
Sent: Friday, May 04, 2018 5:02 PM
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To: Scambler, Teresa <Teresa.Scambler@leg.bc.ca> _ _
Subject: BC Cancer Foundation Luncheon - May 14 - Vancouver Island Ballroom - The Hotel Grand Pacific

Hello Teresa,

I hope you’ve had a nice week! I'm emailing to let you know that due to the high number of RSVPs for the luncheon
we’ve had to move it to the Vancouver island Ballroom. Thank you very much for all your help with this luncheon. I'm
wondering if you would please resend the attached invitation, both as a reminder and to highlight the room change.
Also, would you be able to give me an update on RSVPs next week so | can confirm with the hotel?

I'm also wondering if you've included members of the Green Party in your distribution?

Finally, | thought | would mention that we’ve heard back from Minister Dix’s office and he has agreed to provide an
opening address for the event.

Thank you again for all you help with this event!
Have a lovely weekend,
-Robyn

Robyn Jones-Murrell
Asscciate Vice President

BC CANCER FOUNDATION

D: 604-707-5906 ** PLEASE NOTE NEW NUMBER**
C: 604-785-1980

robyn jonesmurrell@bccancer.be.ca
becancerfoundation.com
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FOUNDATION

CONPIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The obove message containg confidentiol infformation intended for o specified individual and purpese. The information s
privole end protected by low, Any copying o disciosure of s ransmission byanyone other ihan the intended recipient s sty pronibiied, § vou
are not the intended recipient, please nolify the sender immedictaly ond delets this massage and ony attochments from vour system, Thank WO,
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Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

From: Minister, HLTH HLTH:EX

Sent: May 11, 2018 2:43 PM

To: 'ICCHA/Wish Fund at RIH'

Subject: RE: Invitation: May 25th Gala for Royal Inland Hospital in Kamloops

Good afternoon,

Thank you for inviting Minister Adrian Dix to your fundraising event to raise eq_uipment- for cardiac-care equipment.
Unfortunately at this time, the Minister will be unable to attend. We wish you and your event the very best,

Regards,
Elijah Fullaway
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health

PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, VBW 9E2 | 250-953-3547

From: ICCHA/Wish Fund at RIH [mailto:iwishfund@gmail.com]

‘Sent: Sunday, May 6, 2018 12:24 PM :

To: Minister, HLTH HLTH:EX

Subject: Invitation: May 25th Gala for Royal Inland Hospital in Kamloops

Dear Honourable Mr. Adrian Dix,

Please find attached a formal invitation to a fundraising event we are hosting to raise equipment for cardiac-
care equipment at Royal Inland Hospital in Kamloops, BC on May 25th, 2018.

Please contact me if you have any questions and we look forward to your RSVP. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Al Patel
Founder

Learn more at www.iwishfund.com

CLICK HERE TO DONATE NOW
Please designate your donation to the “ICCHA/Wish Fund"

Eivisit our Facebook Page
Edroliow us on Twitter
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Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

__ S e 1o
From: Minister, HLTH HLTH:EX
Sent: May 11, 2018 2:47 PM
To: ‘Giovanna Boniface, OT'
Subject: RE: Invitation- Extended Discussion Developmental Coordination Disorder (CAOT

Conference- June 23, 2018, Vancouver)

Good afternoon,

Thank you for inviting Minister Adrian Dix to your extended session “Practice Guidelines for Developmental
Coordination Disorder: Stakeholder-driven strategies for implantation.” Unfortunately at this time, the Minister will be
unable to attend at this time. We wish you and your event the very best.

Regards,

Elijah Fullaway _
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Heaith
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, VBW 9E2 | 250-953-3547

From: Giovanna Boniface, OT [mailto:gboniface@caot.ca]

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 3:52 PM

To: caotbc _

Cc: jill.zwicker@ubc.ca; Glegg, Stephanie; Montgomery, Ivonne _

Subject: Invitation- Extended Discussion Developmental Coordination Disorder (CAOT Conference- June 23, 2018,
Vancouver)

Good afternoon,

On behalf of CAOT-BC, please find attached an invitation to join an extended session “Practice Guidelines for
Developmental Coordination Disorder: Stakeholder-driven strategies for implementation” to be held on June 23 from
930am-1030am at the Sheraton Wall in Vancouver.

RSVP to gboniface@caot.ca before May 31, 2018
‘Warm regards,

Giovanna Boniface, OT, CCLCP

National Director of Professional Affairs
Managing Director (CAOT-BC)

Canadian Association of Occupational Therapists
Tel: 1- 800-434-2268 ext. 265
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Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

m )
From: Minister, HLTH HLTH:EX
Sent: May 11, 2018 2:49 PM
To: jillian.kuzyk@vancouver.ca'
Subject: RE: MVAEC/CoV Invitation - May 29th from 12:30 pm

Good afternoon,

Thank you for inviting Minister Adrian Dix to a strategic dialogue on Tuesday May 29%. Unfortunately at this time, the
Minister will be unable to attend. We wish you and your event the very best.

Regards,
Elijah Fullaway

Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, VW 9E2 | 250-953-3547

~From: Robertson, Gregor [mailto:Gregor.Robertson@vancouver.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 3:10 PM
To: Sebastian, Lorraine
Cc: O'Neil, Shea; Girn, Naveen; Quinlan, Kevin
Subject: MVAEC/CoV Invitation - May 29th from 12:30 pm
Dear Friend,
Please see attached letter inviting you to join me and Kevin Barlow for a strategic dialogue on Tuesday, May 29'", 2018
at the SFU Wosk Centre — Asia Pacific Hall, 580 West Hastings, Vancouver, BC.
Lunch & socializing at 12:00 Noon and the discussion will start at 1:00 pm.
An Agenda for the meeting on May 29", 2018 will be sent out shortly.
If you plan on attending, please RSVP to: jillian.kuzyk@vancouver.ca or call Jillian at 604.371.6871.

Hope to see you all there.

Regards
Gregor

%125—&»

_ Mayor
City of Vancouver
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Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

From: Minister, HLTH HLTH:EX

Sent: May 11, 2018 2:51 PM

To: ‘Lisa Manzini'

Subject: RE: PHE Canada Conference invite for May 17, 2017

. Good afternoon,

Thank you for inviting Minister Adrian Dix to your Welcome Reception and Opening Ceremonies. Unfortunately at this
time, the Minister will be unable to attend. We wish you and your event the very best.

Regards,

Elijah Fullaway
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, VBW 9E2 | 250-953-3547

From: Lisa Manzini [mailto:S-22
Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 5:56 AM
To: Minister, HLTH HLTH:EX
Subject: PHE Canada Conference invite for May 17, 2017

Honorable Adrian Dix
Minister of Health
Government of BC
HLTH.Minister@gov.bc.ca

April 11, 2018

Dear Honorable Adrian Dix,

Physical & Health Education Canada (PHE Canada) and Physical Education in British Columbia (PE-BC) invite you to
attend the Welcome Reception and Opening Ceremonies of our 2018 National Physical and Health Education
Conference. These events will take place at the Whistler Convention Centre (Whistler, BC) on May 17-19, 2018. The
Welcome Reception starts at 5:00 pm on Thursday, May 17, followed by the Opening Ceremonies at 7:00 pm. We
would be delighted if you would bring remarks on behalf of your mmlstry to PHE Canada and PE-BC at the Opening
Ceremonies.

The 2018 National Conference supports Physical Education in British Columbia’s mandate to provide leadership,
advocacy and resources for teachers of physical education. Similarly, this conference supports PHE Canada’s role as the
country’s premier professional organization for physical and health educators, developing resources, policy
understanding, and networks to ensure all children and youth lead healthy, active lives.

The 2018 National Conference provides an opportunity for delegates from BC, across Canada, and internationally to
network with colleagues and increase their knowledge and skills so that they may continue to foster healthy active living
for children and youth in the school community and beyond. This year’s focus is on supporting indigenous educational
programming, equity and inclusion, outdoor play and research to practice. We currently have delegates and presenters
confirmed from several Canadian provinces, the UK, and the US participating in and facilitating sessions ranging across
PE/HE and related fields such as Mental Health/Weliness, LGBTQ+, physical literacy, and a host of other professional
development opportunities. For more information about our conference, please visit:
http://www.phecanada.ca/whistler2018.

1
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We look forward to hearing from you and hope that you will be able to join us as we celebrate the educators, physical
activity leaders, administrators and academics who will support our future generations in embracing personally
meaningful active and healthy lives.

Sincerely,

Lisa Manzini

President of PE-BC

Elementary Physical Educator
Garibaldi Highlands Elementary School
604-815-8254

* RSVP: By May 8,2018 to Jodie Lyn-Harrison, jodielynharrison@phecanada.ca.

Lisa Manzini

President of PE BC

Elementary P.E. Specialist _

Garibaldi Highlands Elementary School
.22 -

Imanzini@sd48.bc.ca

work. 604 898-3688

cell. 604 815-8254
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Fullawaz . EIi’Iah HLTH:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Hi Holly,

Names have been added.

Thanks,

Elijah Fullaway

Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

May 11, 2018 2:55 PM

Moulton, Holly HLTH:EX

RE: Attendees for Monday's meeting with Harry Cayton

Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, VW 9E2 | 250-953-3547

From: Moulton, Holly HLTH:EX
‘Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 2:40 PM

To: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Cc: Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX; Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX
Subject: Attendees for Monday's meeting with Harry Cayton

Morning Elijah,
5.22

Could you please update the calendar for Mondéy’ s meeting with Harry Cayton to reflect the below attendees from the

Ministry.

Ministry Attendees:
Stephen Brown
David Byres

Kind Regards,

Holly Moulton _
A/Director, Executive Operations
Office of the Deputy Minister
Ministry of Health

250952 2162
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Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
Sent: May 11, 2018 3:43 PM
To: . HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH:EX
Subject: : Phone Call
Importance: High
5.22

Could staff please call before the end of the day as this seems to be a higher importance issue.
Thank you,
Elijah Fullaway :

Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, V8W 9E2 | 250-953-3547
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Fullawax, Elijah HLTH:EX

.
From: Fuliaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
Sent: : May 14, 2018 8:40 AM _
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
Sent: May 14, 2018 8:42 AM
To: Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX

Subject: FW: Kassandra's Laptop

Hi Kassandra,
If you didn’t already get this message, Brett is coming over this morning to bring something for your laptop.
Thanks,

Elijah Fullaway
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 8050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, V8BW SE2 | 250-953-3547

From: Trimble, Brett FIN:EX

Sent: Saturday, May 12, 2018 2:15 PM
To: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX; PREM Tech
Cc: McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: Kassandra's Laptop

Hi Elijah,
I spoke to Kassandra yesterday and got a bit more info from her. It definitely sounds like to Hard Drive is dying. One of
the team will bring something over to her first thing Monday AM.

Regards, Brett

Brett Trimble

Systems Analyst

Premier’s Office Technology Support
@: prem.tech@gov.bc.ca

Tel: 250-953-5151

Cel: 250-634-4966

From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Sent: May 11, 2018 2:29 PM

To: PREM Tech <PREM.Tech@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Kassandra's Laptop

Hiall,

Could someone please come have a look as soon as possible at Kassandra’s laptop. It is making some strange noises and
Just crashed with a blue screen.

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
Sent: May 14, 2018 10:09 AM
To: Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX
Subject: Phone Call - Connie from Min Fraser's office

Asked if you could call back 70680
Elijah Fullaway

Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, V8W 9E2 | 250-953-3547
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Fullaway, Elijah H'LTL-I_:EX

==
From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
Sent: May 14, 2018 10:10 AM
To: Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX

. Subject: Phone Call

Alison from Don Wright's office called back to say Don Wright is available at 10:30am if the Minister wants to come by.

Elijah Fullaway _
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, V8W 9E2 | 250-953-3547
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Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX . ' .
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~ From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
Sent: May 14, 2018 10:17 AM
To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX
Subject: _ Phone Call - Teresa

Teresa called about the Canadian Biosimilar Forum who just sent out a message to all MLA’s. She is wondering if it’s still
a no, and if you could send her a quick note. Her number is 78346.

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
Sent: ' May 14, 2018 10:59 AM
To: HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH:EX
Ce: Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX; McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX
Subject: , Phone Call
5.22
Thanks,

Elijah Fullaway _
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, V8W 9E2 | 250-953-3547

Page # 159 of 307 HTH-2018-86654
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From: Fullaway; Elijah HLTH:EX
Sent: May 14, 2018 12:02 PM
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
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Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX | _

From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
Sent: May 14, 2018 2:56 PM
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

——————wor———o—
From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
Sent: May 14, 2018 4:05 PM
To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX
Subject: Phone Call - Laura

Laura called for you from The Sun and The Province newspaper, her number is 604-605-2202

Elijah Fullaway o _
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, VSW_QEZ | 250-953-3547
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Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

5.22

Thanks,

Elijah Fullaway

Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

May 15, 2018 9:11 AM

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

Sent: "~ May 15, 2018 10:00 AM

To: van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX

Subject: _ Fw:s.22

Attachments: Adrian Dix.rtf

Hi Amanda,

Somebody sent an email to the HLTH inbox addressed to myself,s"22 . Is there

any particular direction you want to take with this one?
Thanks

Elijah Fullaway
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Mlnlster Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, VW SE2 | 250-953-3547

From: Heaith, HLTH HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 9:58 AM
To: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Cc: Burnham, Lindsey HLTH:EX
Subject: FW:s.22

Hi Elijah,

The incoming below along with the attachment came to Minister’s inbox with attention to your name. | just wanted to
check if there were any additional instructions from the Minister’s Office, or if  can go ahead and assign the incoming to
appropriate division for response.

Thank you,

George Kogan, MA

Issues Assessment and Liaison Analyst
Correspondence Lead

Corporate Operations Unit

Ministry of Health

E-mail: George Kogan@gov.be.ca

WARNING - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE This email message and any attachments thereto are intended solely for the use of
the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately by
return email and delete the message unread without making any copies.

Froms-22

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 12:03 PM
To: Minister, HLTH HLTH:EX
Subject:s.22

Attention: Elijah

Thanks for your help this morning. Attached is a summary of the issues.

1
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Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
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From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
Sent: May 15, 2018 10:13 AM
To: van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX; Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX; Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX
‘Subject: Constit Office Legislative Tour Today

Sally from the legislative tour office called about a tour organized by the Minister’s constituency office today at 2:00pm.
She is wondering if any of the staff want to come say a quick greeting. It is a grade 5 group from St. Mary’s. Sally’s
number is 79243,

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
Sent: : May 15, 2018 10:26 AM
- To: McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX :
Subject: FW: Meeting Request w/ Minister Chen and MA of health
Attachments: Scan_20180515.pdf

Meeting request for a MA below

Elijah Fullaway
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, VW 9E2 | 250-953-3547 ’

From: Wilson, Cherie MCF:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 10:25 AM

To: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Subject: Meeting Request w/ Minister Chen and MA of health

Hi Elijah,

Minister Chen is requesting a meeting with a Health MA regardine a canstitiant in RirnahyS-22
5.22

Please see attachment for more details.
Thank you in advance.
Sincerely,

Cherie Wilson

Administrative Assistant to
The Hon. Katrina Chen
Minister of State for Child Care

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with
the Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists

‘under the Act please contact the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsreqistrar.bc.ca/.

Room 027 | Parliament Buildings | Victoria | British Columbia | V8W 9E2
Phone: 250-356-5781| Fax: 250-356-0201| Email: Cherie.Wilson@gov.bc.ca

From: CHEWILSO [mailto:Cherie.Wilson@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 10:13 AM

To: Wilson, Cherie MCF:EX

Subject: Scan From <Device Name>

Page # 167 of 307 HTH-2018-86654



Ful[awaz, El_i'!ah_ HLTH:EX
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From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
Sent: May 15, 2018 10:42 AM
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
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Fullawax,_ Eliiah HLTH:EX
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From: * Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Sent: May 15, 2018 10:44 AM

To: Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX

Subject: FW: Meeting Request w/ Minister Chen and MA of health
Attachments: Scan_20180515.pdf

Sent to Erika for cliffing. Minister Chen looking to meet with a MA.

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
Minister Chen is requesting a meeting with a Health MA regarding a constituent in Burnabv

5.22

Please see attachment for more details.
Thank you in advance.
Sincerely,

Cherie Wilson

Administrative Assistant to
The Hon. Katrina Chen
Minister of State for Child Care

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing com plicnce with
the Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists

under the Act please contact the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at; https://www., lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.

Room 027 | Parliament Buildings | Victoria | British Columbia | V8W 9E2
Phone: 250-356-5781| Fax: 250-356-0201 | Email: Cherie.Wilson@gov.bc.ca

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
Sent: May 15, 2018 10:46 AM
To: Wilson, Cherie MCF:EX
Subject: RE: Meeting Request w/ Minister Chen and MA of health
Hi Cherie,

I've forwarded this to our AC Lucy Hansen to review with our MA's.
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

To: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX o

Subject: Meeting Request w/ Minister Chen and MA of health

Hi Elijah,

Minister Chen is requesting a meeting with a Health MA regarding a constituent in Burnabs-22
5.22

Please see attachment for more details.

Thank you in advance.

Sincerely,

Cherie Wilson

Administrative Assistant to

The Hon. Katrina Chen

Minister of State for Child Care

in British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with

the Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for iobbyists
under the Act please contact the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.

Room 027 | Parliament Buildings | Victoria |British Columbia | V8W 9E2
Phone: 250-356-5781 | Fax: 250-356-0201 | Email: Cherie. Wilson@gov.bc.ca

From: CHEWILSO [mailto:Cherie.Wilson@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 10:13 AM

To: Wilson, Cherie MCF:EX

Subject: Scan From <Device Name>
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Fullawaz,. Eliiah HLTH:EX

From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Sent: May 15, 2018 11:20 AM

To: . HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH:EX
Subject: RE: 1114380 - URGENT - MO Phone Call 522

Thank you Kathy.

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 11:18 AM

To: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Cc: HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH:EX
Subject: 1114380 - URGENT - MO Phone Call 5-22

Hi Elijah:

FYI - in case $-22 calls the MO again.
5.22

Thanks;
Kathy

From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 3:43 PM

To: HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH:EX
Subject: Phone Call

Importance: High

5.22

Thank you,
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Elijah Fu_IIa_way
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, VW 9E2 | 250-953-3547
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From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Sent: May 15,2018 11:20 AM

To: McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX; Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX
Subject: FW: 1114380 - URGENT - MO Phone Call -s-22
Fy| iS22 calls.

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

Cc: HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH:EX s
Subject: 1114380 - URGENT - MO Phone Call -

Hi Elijah:

FY! - in case 5.22 - calls the MO again.
s.22

Thanks,
Kathy

From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 3:43 PM

To: HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH:EX
Subject: Phone Cali

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
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Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX | | - —

From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
Sent: - May 15,2018 11:26 AM
To: Heaith, HLTH HLTH:EX

Subject: REs.22

Hi George,

Kassandra Dycke will be following up with the Ministry on this.
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
Subject: Fws.22

Hi Elijah,

The incoming below along with the attachment came to Minister’s inbox with attention to your name. | just wanted to
check if there were any additional instructions from the Minister’s Office, or if | can go ahead and assign the incoming to
appropriate division for response. :

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

Froms"22

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 12:03 PM
To: Minister, HLTH HLTH:EX
Subjects.22

Attention: Elijah

Thanks for your help this morning. Attached is a summary of the issues.
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Fullawa!, Eliiah HLTH:EX
e T ————

From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Sent: May 15, 2018 1:33 PM

To: HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH:EX
Subject: Woodlands

Attachments: Woodlands Names.docx

Hi CO,

Please see attached for callers that have asked about the Woodlands compensation announcement. This is the most
updated list from our office. :

Thanks,
Elijah Fullaway

Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, V8W 9E2 | 250-953-3547
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Fullawaz, Eliia_h HLTH:EX

From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Sent: May 15, 2018 1:40 PM

To:  Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX

Subject: FA Letters

Attachments: NWT Caroline Cochrane FR.4.docx; NWT Caroline Cochrane EN.3.docx

Hi Kassandrs,

For your information, | have not received the requested signed letters back from the Minister. I'm not sure if you want
to follow up with him about this at some point, as it has been a few weeks now.

Thanks,

Elijah Fullaway
Adminigtrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, V8W 9E2 | 250-853-3547

From: Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 2:46 PM

To: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Cc: Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX

Subject: FW: FOR APPROVAL and SIGNATURE: Congratulations letters to new TNO Minister Resp0n5|ble for
Francophone Affairs

Please format and print for MinSig. Signed copy needs to be scanned and sent to FAP.

Thanks,
kass

Kassandra Dycke

Ministerial Assistant to

Hon. Adrian Dix, Minister of Health

Room 337| Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC | VBW 9V1
Office 250-953-3584 | Cels.17
kassandra.dycke@gov.bc.ca
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Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

. Attachments:

Importance:

Hi Marlene,

Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

May 15, 2018 2:11 PM

Behrens, Marlene GCPE:EX

FW: BC Beef Day! May 16th, 2018

Provincial Government Invitation - May 16.pdf

High

I'm sure there will be at least a few staff from our office stop by tomorrow.

Thanks!

Elijah Fullaway

Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, V8W 9E2 | 250-953-3547

From: Wendland, Justine AGRI:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 2:06 PM

To: LP Support Staff

Subject: BC Beef Day! May 16th, 2018

Importance: High

Hello E'véryone!

Please be advised that tomorrow May 16", 2018 is BC Beef Day at the BC Legislature! Everyone is invited and welcome
to attend so please pass this event and attached details to your Office staff. There will be a BBQ and vegetarian options

out back behind the library.

/

See you therel

Justine Wendland, Administrative Assistant
Office of the Honourable Lana Popham

Minister of Agriculture

250-387-1023 [ustine.Wendland@gov.be.ca
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Fullawaz, Eli‘!ah HLTH:EX
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From: ' Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
Sent: : . May 15, 2018 3:56 PM
To: HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH:EX
Subject: Phone Call
Importance: High
5.22
Thank you;

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
Sent: May 16, 2018 9:50 AM.
To: Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX
Subject: Phone Call

Kelly called on behalf of Health Sciences Association regarding a meeting request, Her cell isS-22

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
Sent: : May 16, 2018 11:28 AM
To: McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX
Subject: Allowed: Sharing request: Calendar

Microsoft Exchange Calendar:
' Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX - Calendar
Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX (Elijah.Fullaway@gov.bc.ca) has allowed you to view his or her
Calendar.

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
Sent: May 16, 2018 11:29 AM
Te: : McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX

Subject: Allowed: Sharing request: Calendar

Microsoft Exchange Calendar: _
Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX - Calendar
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
Calendar. '

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
_To:
Subject:

Elijah Fullaway

Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
May 16, 2018 12:30 PM
Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX

C FWes.22

Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, VW 9E2 | 250-953-3547

From: Anderson, Kristy GCPE:EX
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 11:57 AM

To: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Cc: Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX; Sin

Subject:s.22

Hi Elijah
22

Kristy Anderson
Director, Communications
Ministry of Health

250-952-3387 (office) 778-678-5200 (mobile)

Kristy.Anderson@gov.hc.ca

gh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX; van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX; Yeung, Lucinda HLTH 'EX
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From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
Sent: May 16, 2018 12:34 PM
To: : Anderson, Kristy GCPE:EX
Subject: ~ RES-22

Hi Kristy,

That's strange they called your number. | will also forward this to Ministry staff for a call back to 5.22

Thanks

Elijah Fullaway
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 8050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, VW 9E2 | 250-953-3547

From: Anderson, Kristy GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 11:57 AM

To: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Cc:-'Dycke,zléassandra HLTH:EX; Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX; van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX; Yeung, Lucinda HLTH:EX
Subject:s-

Hi Elijah
5.22

She will be sending me photos as well.

Kristy Anderson

Director, Communications

Ministry of Health .
250-952-3387 (office) 778-678-5200 (mobile)
Kristy. Anderson@gov.be.ca
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Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX.

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi CO,
5.22

Thanks you,

Elijah Fullaway

Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

May 16, 2018 12:36 PM

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

Cc: Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX; Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX; van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX; Yeung, Lucinda HLTH:EX

Subjects.22
Hi Elijah
s.22

Kristy Anderson
Director, Communications
Ministry of Health

250-952-3387 (office) 778-678-5200 {mobile)

Kristy.Anderson@gov.bc.ca
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Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

S M A S — Iooro e T
From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
Sent: _ May 16, 2018 2:05 PM
To: Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX
Subject: Information Management Regulation
Attachments: Information Management Regulation BC Reg 74 2015.pdf
Hi Andrea,

Please see attached for the scanned Information Management Regulation. Hard copy to follow in the blue pouch.
Thanks
Elijah Fullaway

Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, VBW SE2 | 250-953-3547
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FullaWax,_ Eli'!ah HLTH:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Elijah Fullaway

Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
May 16, 2018 2:44 PM
McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX
meeting req
Scan_20180516.pdf

Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, V8W 9E2 | 250-953-3547 .

From: EFULLAWA [mailto:Elijah.Fullaway@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 2:32 PM

To: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Subject: Scan From <Device Name>
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Fullawaz, EI_i'!ah HLTH:EX ' |
T sroren s — _ R = s 22

From: Fuliaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Sent: May 16, 2018 2:51 PM

To: HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH:EX
Subject: FW: Phone Call

Hi CO,

Caroline followed up on this request for an update. Do staff have an idea when they might be receiving a call back?
Thanks,

Elijah Fullaway
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, VBW 9E2 | 250-953-3547

From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 9:27 AM
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
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Fullawax, Eliiah HLTH:EX R _.

From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Sent: _ May 16, 2018 3:06 PM

To: Hansen, Lucy HLTH.EX

Ce: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Subject: FW: Confirmation for Ms Jasmyn Singh

Elijah Fullaway
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, V8W 9E2 | 250-953-3547

From:s-15

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 3:02 PM
To: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX .
Subject: Confirmation for Ms Jasmyn Singh

Dear Ms Jasmyn Singh,
Thank you for choosing®1° _
we hope you will be able to experience all that Vancouver has to offer.
details.

s.15

Best Regards,

. While you are here,

Below, please find your reservation confirmation number and additional
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5.15

Confirmation Number
Guest's First Name
Guest's Last Name
Arrival Date

Arrival Time

Departure Date

Number Of Nights
Number Of Adults

Room Type

Rate Per Room Per Night

Rate Description

Cancellation Policy

Cancel Date To Avoid Fees
Cancellation Amount
Arrival Transportation :
Pickup Required

Departure Transportation :
‘Drop-Off Required

s.15

s.17

Jasmyn
Singh _
Tuesday, 22 May, 2018
3:00 PM
Thursday, 24 May, 2018
2
1
s.15
CAD 249.00
The above rale is exclusive of fax
Canadian Provincial Government Rate

Please present Provincial Government ID upon

arrival

24 hours prior to arrival
Monday, 21 May, 2018
CAD 292.57

Please advise if we can assist in arranging
your transfer.

Please advise if we can assist in arranging
vour transfer.
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s.15
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Fulla_wax, Eli'!ah HLTH:EX _
- i S R ERERSSS -1

From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Sent: May 16, 2018 3:11 PM

To: Yeung, Lucinda HLTH:EX

Subject: MLA Correspandence Copy

Attachments: 1114614 - Janet Routledge.pdf; 1114615 - Janet Routledge.pdf
Hi Lucinda,

Attached is MLA correspondence copied to you as a FYi by Amanda. The bone density messaging will be sent directly to
the constituent. '

Thanks,
Elijah Fullaway

Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, V8W 9E2 | 250-953-3547
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Fu_Ilawax. Eli'!ah HLTH:EX

From:

Sent:

To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
May 16, 2018 3:45 PM
Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX
Correspondence Copy
1114618 -s22  pdf

Attached is correspondence copied to you as per Amanda. Hard copy to follow.

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

R R . . i
From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
Sent: May 16, 2018 3:52 PM
To: Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX
Subject: ' Phone Call 5.22

Elijah Fullaway :
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, V8W 9E2 | 250-953-3547

From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 10:42 AM
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

M e
‘From: ~ Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
Sent: May 17, 2018 8:41 AM
To: Van Wensem, Casey SDPR:EX
Subject: RE: Forwarding Phone Call

Hi Casey,
I've sent it over to MAH for a response.
Thanks again,

Elijah Fullaway
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, V8W 9E2 | 250-953-3547

From: Van Wensem, Casey SDPR:EX
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 4:32 PM
To: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Subject: FW: Forwarding Phone Call

Hi Elijah,

See response below from our DMO staff. Would you want to pass this over to MAH to see if there’s anything they can
offer?

Thanks,

-Casey

From: MacMillan, Karen SDPR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 4:31 PM
To: Van Wensem, Casey SDPR:EX
Subject: RE: Forwarding Phone Call

s.22

From: Van Wensem, Casey SDPR:EX
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 4:05 PM
To: MacMillan, Karen SDPR:EX

Subject: FW: Forwarding Phone Call

Hi Karen,
Are Ministry staff able to connect with this calier to see if there are any supports that might be available?

Thank you,
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-Casey

From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 3:58 PM
To: Van Wensem, Casey SDPR:EX
Subject: Forwarding Phone Call

Hi Casey,
s.22

Thank you,

Elijah Fullaway
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 2050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, V8W 9E2 | 250-953-3547

From: HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH:EX
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 3:54 PM
To: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Cc: HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH:EX
Subject: Phone Call

Please redirect to your counterpart at Social Development and Poverty Reduction.

Thanks,
Kathy

From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 3:35 PM
To: HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH:EX
Subject: Phone Call

s.22

Please let me know if this needs to be redirected.
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

Sent: May 17, 2018 8:44 AM

To: van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX

Cc: Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX; McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX
Subject: ' © RE:tack

I don’t think we do, but 'l double check the closet. If not we can order some from Staples.

Elijah Fullaway
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, VBW 9E2 | 250-953-3547

From: van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 8:31 AM

To: Hansen, Lucy HLTH: Ex Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX; McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX
Subject: tack

Do we have any of that sticky tack for sticking posters to walls? | have given up on the thumbtacks for this map in my
office.
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Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
Sent: May 17, 2018 8:55 AM
To: _ Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX
Cc: Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX
Subject: Phone Call - Ross Wallace

Ross Wallace called again following up on a meeting with the Canadian Biosimilar Forum. He says there might be a few
things you want to discuss about the meeting. His number is 416-888-6553.

Thanks,
Elijah Fullaway

Ad_ministrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, VBW 9E2 | 250-953-3547
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Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX —

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

May 17, 2018 9:43 AM

Yeung, Lucinda HLTH:EX

Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX

FW: Harbour Air Flight Itinerary. Thanks for booking!

Elijah Fullaway
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, V8W 9E2 | 250-953-3547

From: Harbour Air, Whistler Air & Saltspring Air [mailto:reservation@harbourair.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 9:36 AM

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
or toll-free 1.800.665.0212.

Would you prefer a guaranteed single window seat? Ask one of our customer service agents

about Select Seating at check in - only $10.00!

Harbour Air Team

Account HAS # . s.22
Name Lucinda Yeung
Company : M:mstry Of Health
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Tuesday, May 29, 2018

Flight #2070

09:30 Vancouver Harbour / Map E

10:05 Victoria Harbour / Map&nbs!
p; L

35 minutes
KK- Confirmed

1 Passenger(s) - GoFlex
Lucinda Yeung, Female

Adi:_l to Calendar

Sked 2007300 : (St} GO Flex 5186.64

AII Skeds - Baggage : Checked Baggage Fee $0.00 |
Sked 200:Carbon Offset 50,65
.'Sked 200.: VHFC T'erminél Féé | 59.86
+ Goods and Services Tax so.85
Billing $197.15
.Taxes | 59:-85.

Fare Conditions:

Refundable up to 15 minutes priorto Departure
Changeable up to 15 minutes prior to Departure (subject -
to difference in fare value)

Select Seating $10 (space permitting)

- 50% cancellation fee for groups of 4+ if cancelled within

24 hrs of departure

Baggage:
All routes (except routes listed below)
25 Ibs. Guaranteed

- 25 lbs. (space available)

$1/Ib. over 50 lbs.(space available)

Between South Vancouver (YVR), Ganges & Maple Bay

35 Ibs. Guaranteed

15 Ibs. (space available)
$1/lb. over 50 Ibs.(space available)

Between South Vancouver (YVR), Victoria & Nanaimo
50 Ibs. Guaranteed
$1/1b. over 50 lbs. -

" Scenic & Packaged Tours Cancellation:

100% cancellation fee if cancelled within 24hrs of
departure

Thursday, May 31, 2018
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Flight #224/Twin Otter
18:00 Victoria Harbour / Map [
18:35 Vancouver Harbour / Map [&

35 minutes
KK- Confirmed

1 Passenger(s) - GoFlex
Lucinda Yeung, Eemale

Add to Calendar

Sked 200/300 : (Pk} GO Flex 5198.07

All Skeds - Baggage : Checked Baggage Fee $0.00

Sked 200 : Carbon Offset S0.65
Sked 200 : VHFC Terminal Fee $9.86
+Goods and Services Tax £10.42
Billing 5208.58
Taxes §10.42

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
24 hrs of departure ' '

Baggage:

All routes (except routes listed below)
25 |bs. Guaranteed

25 Ibs. {space available)

$1/lb. over 50 Ibs.{space available)

Between South Vancouver (YVR), Ganges & Maple Bay

- 351bs. Guaranteed

15 Ibs. (space available)
$1/Ib. over 50 Ibs.(space available)

Between South Vancouver (YVR), Victoria & Nanaimo
50 lbs. Guaranteed
$1/lb. over 50 lbs.

Scenic & Packaged Tours Cancellation:
100% cancellation fee if cancelled within 24hrs of
departure

Booking Information

Domestic Flights
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Check-in time is 25 minutes prior to departure. Unclaimed seats may be sold 15 minutes prior to departure.
Passengers not checked-in 15 minutes prior to departure may be charged a no-show fee in the full amount of
their flight and have return flights cancelled,

Please be prepared to show government Issued photo identification. It's required for all passengers 18
years and older..

Our records indicate that the passenger(s) reserved on the flight(s) is/are not an Unaccompanied Minor {11
and under).

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
not guarantee confirmation. Please contact our réservations department at 1-800-665-0212 at your earliest
convenience if you receive a wait-list voicemail.

Cancellations:

Please note that flights may experience delays or cancellations due to inclement weather.

Scheduled flight group bookings of 4 or more: any cancellations made within 24 hours of departure are
subject to a 50% cancellation fee. (For passengers booked on GOGOLD; Flex & Lite/ GOFAST fares are non-
refundable)

Scenic and packaged tours: any cancellations made within 24 hours of departure are subject to a 100%
cancellation fee.

Flights departing from or terminating in Maple Bay will stop and/or transfer at Ganges, Salt Spring Island.
Aircraft type specified at time of booking may be subject to change due to operational requirements and is
subject to availability.

Complimentary shuttle service (drop-off only) is available at our downtown Vancouver, South Vancouver
(YVR), Victoria and Whistler locations.

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
cards are not accepted at this border crossing,

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

Complimentary shuttle service (drop-off only} is available at our downtown Vancouver, South Vancouver
(YVR), Victoria and Whistler locations.

Harbour Air Terminal Services is an authorized booking agent for Kenmore Air Harbor, Inc operated flights.
This means when Kenmore Air Harbor, Inc. operates the ﬂight the Customer's contract for air transportation
services is between the Customer and Kenmore Air Harbor, Inc.. Kenmore Air Harbor, inc, is the Operator and
Supplier of the relevant air transportation services.

For an itemized receipt of all taxes and fees, the Customer should contact the Operating Carrier, Kenmore Air
Harbor, Inc. at 1-866-435-9524,
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Thank you for choosing Harbour Air Seaplanes!
Reservations Toll Free: 1-800-665-0212 www, harbourair.com

“Share your Harbour Air
experience with theaworld!”

©eeee®

Oheetommesrien @@ tripadvisor

YOUR TRAVEL EXPERIENCE. ELEVATED. f ¥ ¥ & & 3

© 2013 . All rights reserved. Legal Notices. Privacy Poficy.
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s.15

Ellaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

e e S T Y __J
From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
Sent: May 17, 2018 10:49 AM
To: Yeung, Lucinda HLTH:EX
Cc: Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX
Subject: Hotel Reservation
Hi Lucinda,
Unfortunately theS- 15 rates are high up for those days, so we made a reservation for
thes. 15

Elijah Fullaway
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, V8W 9E2 | 250-953-3547

Froms-19

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 10:42 AM

To: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Subject: Reservation Confirmation i5.17 fors- 19

Thanks for booking directly with us, Lucinda.

Prepare for a simply perfect stay.
Tue, May 29, 2018 — Thu, May 31, 2018

Conf:rmatton Numbers-17
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s.15

Check-In:  Tuesday, May 29, 2018 04:00 PM
Check-Out: Thursday, May 31, 2018 12:00 PM
Number of rooms 1 Room
Guests per room , | 1 Adult
Guarantee Method Credit Card Guarantee, Master Card
Total for Stay (all rooms) . 466.94 CAD

Room 1
Room Type> Guest room, 2 Queén,_ No view

Guaranteed Requests:
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s.15

None

ALL REQUESTS >
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s.15

Summary Of Charges

Tuesday, May 29, 2018 — Thursday, May 31 2018

2 Nights at 199.00 CAD per night per room

Govt/military rate, US Federal Gover‘nment-__lD federal government ID required

Taxes & Fees (per night per roorh)
Estimated Government Taxes & Fees 32.48 CAD

lLocal Fee -~ 1.99 CAD
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Totals

Total for Stay (all rooms) 466.94 CAD

Other Charges
On-site parkiﬁg, fee: 20 CAD daily

Valet parking, fee: 22 CAD daily

Rate Details & Cancellation Policy

- You may. cancel your reservation for no charge untll Sunday“-':_May 27 2018 (2 o
' .-day[s] before arr e i

e '_Please note that we wﬂl asses t cancel after this

~aratechange.

Rate Guarantee Limitation(s)
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s.15

+ Changes in taxes or fees implemented after booking will affect the total room price.

Additional Information

*  Upon check-in an authorization request will be placed on your credit/debit card in an
amount equal to the cost of the room, tax and incidental charges for the length of
your stay (up to seven nights). If your stay exceeds seven nights, an additional
authorization may be requested for the entire amount of your stay (room, tax and
incidentals). Upon check-out, your payment card will be charged for the actual

amount incurred during your stay.
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Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Sent: May 17, 2018 12:02 PM

To: HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: MIN Response Letter - BC Farmers Market Coupon Program
Attachments: s.22

Hi Kathy,
Signed copies attached.
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

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 11:22 AM

To: Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX; McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX; Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
Cc: HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH:EX

Subject: MIN Response Letter - BC Farmers Market Coupon Pragram

Good Morning:

| will need scanned copies of the dated and signed letters that went out so we can close off the cliff logs. Canyou
provide? :

Thanks,
Kathy

From: HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 10:45 AM

To: Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX

Cc: HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH:EX; Moulton, Holly HLTH:EX
Subject: MIN Response Letter - BC Farmers Market Coupon Program

Did the MO respond regarding approvals on these merge letters?

Thanks,
Kathy

From: Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 2:09 PM

To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Cc: Moulton, Holly HLTH:EX; HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH:EX
Subject: MIN Response Letter - BC Farmers Market Coupon Program

1
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Hi Jasmyn,
Please find attached the draft Farmer’s Market response for your approval as requested.
Staff provided the following comment:

We have received clarification from BC Association of Farmers Markets on this. They can confirm 3,708 as the
number of households they reached last summer in the 2017 season. The below reference to an increase to 3900
households refers to the increase by end of March 2019. The total increase in number of participating
households by March 2020 will be 450 for a total of 4158 households.

So, suggest changing the below snip to:

“.... By March 2020, the number of expectant mothers participating in the program will also increase by 450,
and the number of participating households is expected to rise from 3708 to 4,158.”

They also inserted Minister Popham’s name for your consideration. Of course feel free to remove or keep.

Many thanks,

Andrea Andrachuk | Manager, Executive Program Operations
Office of the Deputy Minister

Ministry of Health

P: 778-698-8391
email: andrea.andrachuk@gov.bc.ca
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Fu‘llawaz, Eliiah HLTH:EX

From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
Sent: : May 17, 2018 3:13 PM
To: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX
Subject: RE: Forwarding Phone Call
Thanks Lisa!

Elijah Fullaway
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, V8W 9E2 | 250-953-3547

From: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 2:50 PM
To: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: Forwarding Phone Call

Hi Elijah,

I've sent this over to our program areas and asked them to call b_ack_with any information/assistance available asap. If
he calls your office to follow up please feel free to directs.22my way.

Cheers,

Lisa Grant

Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 8:41 AM
To: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

Subject: FW: Forwarding Phone Call

Hi Lisa,

Our office had a caller yest@rdays'22
this request to your office/Ministry for a reply. See below for full messaging.

We are forwarding

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

Are Ministry staff able to connect with this caller to see if there are any supports that might be available?
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
S R T

From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Sent: May 17, 2018 4:09 PM

To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Subject: Health Sciences Association are here

They’re here early. Not sure if the Minister is available sOoner,5-22
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

Sent: May 18, 2018 8:36 AM

To: Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX; van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX; Tyson, Jo HLTH:EX
Subject: RE: Correspondence from Reaional District of Powell River

Attachments: 1113877 5.22

Is the attached letter the one MLA Simons was referring to? Cliff 1113877.

Elijah Fullaway
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, VBW SE2 | 250-953-3547

From: Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 4:30 PM

To: van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX; Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX; Tyson, Jo HLTH:EX
Subject: Correspondence from Regional District of Powell River

Hiall,

I don’t know who will see it first, but a piece of correspondence is expected from the Regional District of Powell River
regarding modular housing is expected to arrive soon. Hardcopy was mailed two weeks ago. | had asked that they also
email it. When it does arrive, it needs to be assigned for a MinSig asap. MLA Simons has briefed me on the urgency.

Thanks much,
Kassandra

Kassandra Dycke

Ministerial Assistant to

Hon. Adrian Dix, Minister of Health-

Room 337| Parliament Buildings, Victoria. BC | V8W 9V1
Office 250-953-3584 | CelS.17
kassandra.dycke@gov.bc. ...
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Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
S ——

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi Thuy,

Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
May 18, 2018 9:45 AM
Dix.MLA, Adrian LASS:EX
Thuy Travel Claim Form

I believe Erika sent you the Travel Claim Form for you to sign and return. When you are finished signing, can you please
send me the scanned copy as well?

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

Sent: _ May 18, 2018 9:58 AM

To: van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: 1092631 - MO Mtg Advice and Draft Min Sig - Vancouver Native Health Society
Hi Amanda,

For this letter, | can’t see it in anyone’s eApprovals and the log itself isn't closed. Lucy was suggesting this letter is far
too late to send out in the case it hasn’t already been sent. Is there any preferred direction you have for this one?

Thanks

Elijah Fullaway _ _
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, V8W 9E2 | 250-953-3547

From: HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH:EX

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 9:32 AM

To: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX; McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX; Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX; van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX
Cc: HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH:EX

Subject: 1092631 - MO Mtg Advice and Draft Min Sig - Vancouver Native Health Society

Good Morning:

in late November, we emailed the attached meeting advice and Draft Min Sig to your office for action. Please review
and advise if this letter went out to Mr. Demerais. '

Will this letter require updating due to the time lapse or should we close.
Let me know if you want the e-approval item sent to you.

Thanks,
Kathy

From: McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2018 3:25 PM

To: HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH:EX

Cc: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Subject: ***E'D TO MO; AWAITING SIGNED COPY***MO Mtg Req - FW: Vancouver Native Health Society
Correspondence 1092631

Nope it should definitely not be closed then, please keep as draft min sig.
Erika

" From: HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2018 3:16 PM

To: McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX
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Cc: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX; HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH:EX
Subject: MO Mtg Req - FW: Vancouver Native Health Society Correspondence 1092631

Hi Erika:
s.13

Please confirm if this should be closed.

Thanks,
Kathy

From: McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2018 2:55 PM

To: HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH:EX

Cc: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: MO Mtg Req - FW: Vancouver Native Health Society Correspondence 1092631
s.13

Thanks!
Erika

From: HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2018 2:52 PM

To: McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX

Cc: HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH:EX

Subject: MO Mtg Req - FW: Vancouver Native Health Society Correspondence 1092631

Hi Erila:

It appears that on Jan 15", you closed this cliff log, but | do not see the Min sig letter embedded. Do you have a signed
copy for our records?

Thanks,
Kathy

From: HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH:EX

Sent: Friday, November 24, 2017 12:44 PM

To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX; McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX; Giuliano, Angela HLTH:EX

Cc: HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH:EX; Will, Jordan HLTH:EX; Stearn, Anne HLTH: EX; Fougere, Brianna HLTH:EX;
Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX _

Subject: *MO Mtg Req - FW: Vancouver Native Health Society Correspondence 1092631

Good afternoon,

Attached you will find meeting advice for the below request. This has been prepared by Population and Public Health
and approved by Lynn Stevenson, Assoc. DM.
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A letter has also been attached, requiring Minister Dix’s signature. Once it has been approved please provide us a copy
for our files.

Please let us know if you would like the e-approval sent to you.
Thank you!

Debra Hartlen _
Team Assistant, Corporate Oparations, Deputy Minister’s Office, Ministry of Health
1515 Blanshard Street, Victoria, BC, VBW 3C8 |Phone; 250.952.1040

Warning: This esnail is inteided only for the sise of the Individuel or organization o whon It is adiressed. 1t piny contain Information that s privileged or confidential. Avy distribition,

Alsclosuze, copying, or other use by anyone vise & strictly prohibited. If you have receiurd this i ervor, please teleplione or vl the sender imwierintely and delete the message.
F From: Will, Jordan HLTH:EX

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 3:45 PM

To: McCormick; Erika HLTH:EX

Cc: HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: 1092631 - mtg request - Van Native Health Society

Corporate Ops can assign to PPH for meeting advice. Is the meeting scheduled?

JorpAN WILL

Director, Executive Operations
Office of the Deputy Minister
Ministry of Health

P:250.952.1908 | Jordan.Will@gov.be.ca

From: McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 3:44 PM

To: Will, Jordan HLTH:EX

Subject: FW: 1092631 - mtg request - Van Native Health Society

Hey Jordan,
Is the below something you could help me find? Not 100% sure who | would contact (Kristy or Carlene?)

Thanks,
Erika

From: Giuliano, Angela HLTH:EX

Sent: Sunday, October 15, 2017 8:45 PM

To: McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX

Subject: 1092631 - mtg request - Van Native Health Society

Hi Erika, (for Monday)

Further to above noted meeting request - can you please ask the DMs office to provide background
information regarding the issues they would like to raise with the Minister.

Thank you,
Angela

rom: Dix.MLA, Adrian [mailto:Adrian.Dix.MLA@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2017 1:43 PM
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To: Minister, HLTH HLTH:EX
Cc: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX
Subject: 1092631 - MO Mtg Req - FW: Vancouver Native Health Society Correspondence

Samein Shamsher | Constituency Assistant | Adrian Dix, MLA Vancouver-Kingsway
5022 Joyce St, Vancouver, BC VSR 4G6 | Phone: 604-660-0314 | Fax: 604-660-1131

From: Robyn Vermette [mailto:Robyn.Vermette@vnhs.net]
Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2017 1:20 PM

To: Dix.MLA, Adrian

Subject: Vancouver Native Health Society Correspondence

Good afternoon Mr Minister,

Please see correspondence attached from Lou Demerais, Executive Director for the Vancouver Native Health

Society.
Thank you.

Robyn Vermette

Chief Operating Officer
‘Vancouver Native Health Society
T: 604-254-9949

F: 604-254-9948
http://www.vnhs.net

This email and any accompanying attachments contain confidential information and are intended only for the named recipients.

If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and destroy the email.
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Fullawa! \ Eiiiah HLTH:EX

From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Sent: May 18, 2018 11:06 AM

To: HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH:EX

Cc: McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX; Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX; van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX
Subject: RE: 1092631 - MO Mtg Advice and Draft Min Sig - Vancouver Native Health Society
Hi Kathy,

There is a note from Erika in the log that Jasmyn has dealt with this. No need for a response to be sent out, and | have
closed the log.

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

In late November, we emailed the attached meeting advice and Draft Min Sig to your office for action. Please review
and advise if this letter went out to Mr. Demerais.

Wili this letter require updating due to the time lapse or should we close.
Let me know if you want the e-approval item sent to you.

Thanks,
Kathy .

From: McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2018 3:25 PM

To: HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH:EX

Cc: Fuilaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

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
Cc: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX; HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH EX
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

Subject MO Mtg Req - FW: Vancouver Native Health Soaety Correspondence 1092631

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

Cc: HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH:EX; Will, Jordan HLTH:EX; Stearn, Anne HLTH:EX; Fougere, Brianna HLTH:EX;
Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX

Subject: *MO Mtg Req - FW: Vancouver Native Health Society Correspondence 1092631

Good afternoon,
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Attached you will find meeting advice for the below request. This has been prepared by Population and Public Health
and approved by Lynn Stevenson, Assoc. DM. '

A letter has also been attached, requiring Minister Dix’s signature. Once it has been approved please provide us a copy
for our files.

Please Jet us know if you would like the e-approval sent to you.
Thank youl

Debra Hartlen
Team Assistant, Corporate Operations, Deputy Minister’s Office, Ministry of Health
1515 Blanshard Street, Victoria, BC, VBW 3C8 |Phone: 250.952.1040

Warmning: This eni] s intensded only for the use of the frdividunl o organization fo whone it is addressed. 1t iy contain nforpativn that is privileged or confidential, Ay distribution,
disclostare, coping. of other st by anyone else is strictly probibited. If yoi ave received this in error, piease felephone or e-mail te sender tninsediotely and delete the messnge,
F From: Will, Jordan HLTH:EX

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 3:45 PM

To: McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX

Cc: HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: 1092631 - mtg request ~ Van Native Health Society

Corporate Ops can assign to PPH for meeting advice. Is the meeting scheduled?

JorpAN WILL

Director, Executive Operations
Office of the Deputy Minister
Ministry of Health

'P: 250.952.1908 | Jordan.Will@gov.bc.ca
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

To: McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX .
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
5022 Joyce St, Vancouver, BC V5R 4G6 | Phone: 604-660-0314 | Fax: 604-660-1131

From: Robyn Vermette [mailto:Robyn.Vermette@vnhs.net)
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
Vancouver Native Health Society
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
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Fu_llawaz, Elijah HLTH:EX

From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
Sent: May 18, 2018 11:26 AM
~ To: van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX
Subject: New Stamp
Attachments: Stamp Scan,pdf

Attached is the stamp scan to review with the Ministry. Do you want to clarify that the file box is being seen by program
staff?

Elijah Fullaway i

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

Sent: May 18, 2018 11:45 AM

To: Janke, Debra FIN:EX

Subject: BlueBird Receipts

Attachments: BlueBird Receipts Nov-Feb.pdf; May P-Card Statement.xlsm; May Receipts.pdf
Hi Debra,

I've attached the BlueBird Cab receipts you requested from November to February. My P-Card Statement and other
receipts which have already been approved are attached for reference.

Thanks!
Elijah Fullaway

Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, VW 9E2 | 250-953-3547
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Ellaway, Elijgh HLTH:EX
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From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
Sent: May 18, 2018 12:36 PM
To: van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX
Subject: RE: New Stamp

FYI vs file when ticking one of the boxes. (Draft Reply, Reply Direct, FYi, File)

Elijah Fullaway
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, V8W 9E2 | 250-953-3547

- From: van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX
Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 12:26 PM

To: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: New Stamp

Define file box ©

From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 11:26 AM
To: van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX
Subject: New Stamp

Attached is the stamp scan to review with the Ministry. Do you want to clarify that the file box is being seen by program
staff?

Elijah Fullaway - :

Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 8050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, V8BW 9E2 | 250-953-3547
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Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

= Do I L B B
From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
Sent: May 22, 2018 8:43 AM
To: Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX
Subject: FW: 1113687 - May 22: Minister Meeting with Office of the Auditor General
Attachments: 1113687 MO OAG Mtg - May 22, 2018 - Promoting Healthy Eating and Physical Activity
in K-12.docx

FYl see below.

Elijah Fullaway
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, VBW 9E2 | 250-953-3547

From: HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH:EX
Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 3:22 PM

To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX )
Cc: HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH:EX; Moulton, Holly HLTH:EX; Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX; Fougere, Brianna
HLTH:EX; Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX; McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX

Subject: 1113687 - May 22: Minister Meeting with Office of the Auditor General

Goad Afternoon:

The attached material has been prepared by Population & Public Health Division to support Minister's meeting on
Tuesday, May 22", with the Office of the Auditor General. This has been approved by Matt Herman, Executive Lead
and Manjit Sidhu, ADM. '

Thanks so much,

Kathy Simonson

Documents Lead / Corporate Operations [ Ministry of Health
5-3 1515 Blanshard St, Victoria BC V8W 3C8

Telephone 250 952-0898

kathy.simonson@gov.bc.ca

Warping: This email is infesded only for the use of the individual oy organization kaachens it is pddressed. T may contaby information Y is privileged or
confidential. Ansy disiribution, disclosure, copying, or other wse by anyone else is stricily prolibited. [fyou have received this in errer, plevse telephione or e-mail the
sender innnedintely and delete fite nessage. :

On Apr 4, 2018, at 9:34 AM, Whitehead, Virginia <VWhitehead @bcauditor.com> wrote:

Good morning Lucinda and Melissa,

On Tuesday May 10, 2018 we will be sending an embargoed copy of the report Promoting Heaithy
Eating and Physical Activity in K-12: An Independent Audit to Minister Dix and Minister Fleming. Auditor
General Carol Bellringer would like to offer a briefing in advance of our anticipated release date of May
17,2018.
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Should the Ministers wish to meet, Carol is happy to do so at our Office, or at one of theirs, or by phone
if that is preferable. The briefing can be held together or separately if that works better for their
calendars. [ have listed a couple of options that are currently available in Carol’s calendar below:

- Friday May 11" — any time
- Monday May 14" - any time
- Wednesday May 16" — any time after noon

| anticipate that 15-30 minutes will be all that is required.

If you would like me to block any of these time slots, p!eése_let me know. Aiternatively, if there is
another time that would work better for the Ministers, please feel free to contact me by email or by
phone and | can look at shuffling appointments on our end.

Thank you very much,
Virginia

Virginia Whitehead

Executive Operations Coordinator

Office of the Auditor General of British Columbia
Tel: 250.419.6196

vwhitehead@bcauditor.com

www.bcauditor.com

Atftention: - :

This message is intended only for the use of the individual(s) to which it is addressed and may contain
confidential information. If you have received this message in error, piease contact the sender
immediately and delete the material from your computer.

Thank you
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Fullawaz,- EIi'lah HLTH:EX
m

From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Sent: May 22, 2018 8:46 AM

To: van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX

Cc: ' Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: 1095615 (Mtg Advice and Corresp) BCDA Pres Wan 1096100

I do not, but if you want that min sig letter sent out, it looks like it could use some updating. | don’t believe they have
met either.

Elijah Fullaway
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
- PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, V8W 9E2 | 250-953-3547

From: van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 3:04 PM

To: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX; Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX .

Subject: FW: 1095615 (Mtg Advice and Corresp) BCDA Pres Wan 1096100

Know about this one?

From: HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH:EX

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 9:23 AM

To: Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX; Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX; van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX; McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX
Cc: HLTH Corporate Operatlons HLTH:EX

Subject: 1095615 (Mtg Advice and Corresp) BCDA Pres Wan 1096100

Good Morning:

In later November, we emailed the attached meeting advice and Draft Min Sig to your office for action. Please review
the content and determine if letter requires updating due to the time lapse or if we should close.

Let me know if you want the e-approval item sent to you.

Thanks,
Kathy

From: HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH:EX
Sent: Monday, November 27, 2017 10:09 AM

- To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX; McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX; Glullano Angela HLTH:EX
Cc: HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH:EX; Will, Jordan HLTH:EX; Stearn, Anne HLTH:EX; Fougere, Brianna HLTH:EX;
Andrachuk, Andrea HLTH:EX
Subject: ***E'D TO MO; AWAITING SIGNED COPY OF LETTER 1096100*** - 1095615 (Mtg Advice and Corresp) BCDA
Pres Wan 1096100

Good morning,
Attached you will find meeting advice (cliff 1095615) for the below request. This has been prepared by Workforce

Planning, Compensation and Beneficiary Services Division and approved by Ted Patterson, ADM, Lynn Stevenson, Assoc.
DM and Stephen Brown, DM.
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A letter of respanse (cliff 1096100} has also been attached, requiring Minister Dix’s signature. Once it has been
approved please provide us a copy for our files.

Please let us know if you would like the e-approval sent to you.
Thank you!

Debra Hartlen
Team Assistant, Corporate Operations, Deputy Minister's Office, Ministry of Health
1515 Blanshard Street, Victoria, BC, VBW 3C8 |Phone: 250.952.1040

Warting: This eniait is isteided only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. I woay contain inforniation thai 1§ priviieged or confidentinl. Any distribution,
disclasure, copiinig, or otlier use by anyene else s stricly prohibited, If you ve vecetved this in error, pléase felephone or e-niail the sender imnrdistely o delete the hessage,

Frow Jennlfer I(eres ]mallto ]keres@bcdental org]
Sent: Monday, October 2, 2017 3:38 PM

To: Minister, HLTH HLTH: EX

Cc: Minister, SDPR SDPR:EX; Williamson, Malcolm HLTH:EX; SDSI Deputy Mmlster SDSI:EX; DMOFFICE, HLTH HLTH:EX
Subject: Correspondence frorn BCDA President

Dear Minister Dix,
Congratulations on your appointment.
Please find attached for your attention a communication from the BCDA President, Dr. K.K. Wan.

Kind regards,
Jennifer

 Jennifer Keres
Executive Assistant
Executive Director's Office and Board
British Columbia Dental Association
T 604 736 7202 1 888 396 9888
D 604 714 1982 F 604 736 7588

ikeres@bcdental.org www.bcdental.org
BC's Dentists. No one takes your smile more seriously.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
This emall message, and its content, is solely Intended for the private use of the original addressee(s}.
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Fullawa!; Eliiah HLTH:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

s.22

Thanks,

Elijah Fullaway

Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health

Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

May 22, 2018 9:42 AM

HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH:EX
van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX
Phone Call

PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, VBW SE2 | 250-953-3547
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Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX |

From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Sent: May 22, 2018 12:37 PM

To: HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH:EX _

Subject: RE: 1113687 - May 22: Minister Meeting with Office of the Auditor General
Hi Kathy,

Can you please make sure Lucy Hansen is CC’d on these emails for the future.
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

Good Afternoon:

The attached material has been prepared by Population & Public Health Division to support Minister's meeting on
Tuesday, May 22", with the Offite of the Auditor General. This has been approved by Matt Herman, Executive Lead
and Manijit Sidhu, ADM.

Thanks so much,

Kathy Simonson .
Documents Lead / Corporate Operations / Ministry of Health
5-3 1515 Blanshard St, Victoria BC V8W 3C8

Telephone 250 952.0998

kathy.simonson@gov.bec.ca

Warning: This email is tutended only for the use of the individual or organization fo vhom it is addressed. 1t may contain formation thal is priviieged or
confideniial. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else s strictly prohibited, If you have veceived fhis it error, please felephone or e=niil e
sender inimedintely il defete the message,

On Apr 4, 2018, at 9:34 AM, Whitehead, Virginia <VWhitehead @bcauditor.com> wrote:

Good morning Lucinda and Melissa,
On Tuesday May 10, 2018 we will be sending an embargoed copy of the report Promoting Healthy
Eating and Physical Activity in K-12: An Independent Audit to Minister Dix and Minister Fleming. Auditor
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General Carol Bellringer would like to offer a briefing in advance of our anticipated release date of May
17, 2018.

Should the Ministers wish to meet, Carol is happy to do so at our Office, or at one of theirs, or by phone
if that is preferable. The briefing can be held together or separately if that works better for their
calendars. | have listed a couple of options that are currently available in Carol’s calendar below:

- Friday May 11" — any time
- Monday May 14" — any time
- Wednesday May 16" — any time after noon

| anticipate that 15-30 minutes will be all that is required.

If you would like me to block any of these time slots, please let me know. Alternatively, if there is
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
Altention:

This message is intended only for the use of the individual(s) to which it is addressed and may contain
confidential information. If you have received this message in error, please contact the sender
immediately and delete the material from your computer. :

Thank you
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Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

May 22, 2018 2:01 PM

Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX

FW: Confirmation for Ms Jasmyn Singh

Hotel reservations for tomorrow night.

Elijah Fullaway
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, V8W 9E2 | 250-953-3547

F.l.'om.s. 1 5 |

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 2:01PM
To: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
Subject: Confirmation for Ms Jasmyn Singh
s.15
Dear Ms Jasmyn Singh,
- .. s15 .
Thank you for choosmgs L . While you are here,
we hope you will be able to experience all that Vancouver has to offer.
Below, please find your reservation confirmation number and additional
details.
s.15
Confirmation # s.17
First Name Jasmyn
Last Name Singh '
Arrival Date Wednesday, 23 May, 201

1
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Departure Date
Number Of Nights
Number Of Aduits

Room Type to Charge
Rate Per Room Per Night
Rate Description

Cancellation Policy
Cancellation Date to Avoid
Penalty

Cancellation Amount

s.15

Friday, 25 May, 2018

2

1

Deluxe King

CAD 289.00

Canadian Provincial Government Rate

Please present Provincial Government ID upon
arrival

24 hours prior to arrival

Tuesday, 22 May, 2018

CAD 339.58

Local Currency

The amount may be subject to taxes, gratuities, resort levy or
other fees
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_ Fullawa!, Eli'!ah HLTH:EX |

From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Sent: May 22, 2018 2:36 PM

To: Yeung, Lucinda HLTH:EX

Subject: Outstanding eApprovals

Attachments: 1095841 - Min Sig.docx; 1095841 - Sultan.pdf; 1100947 - Bowinn Ma.pdf; 1100947 -

Min Signature.docx; 1109066 - Bowinn Ma.pdf; 1109066 - Min Sig.docx

Hi Lucinda,

Hope you had a great long weekend! I've attached three eApproval letters from MLA’s assigned to you that the Minister
has not yet signed. They are for your review, if any changes need to be made. If there are any changes, it may be easiest
for you to make notes of what needs to be changed in the word document and have it returned to myself to have the
changes prepared. '

I'll send a tracking sheet shortly of all eApproval letters requiring a signature that have yet to be signed. Let me know if
you have any questions.

Thanks!
Elijah Fullaway

Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, V8W 9E2 | 250-953-3547
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Fuliawaz, Elijah HLTH:EX \

From; Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Sent: May 22, 2018 2:47 PM

To: " van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX; Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX; Yeung, Lucinda HLTH:EX;
Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX

Subject: Updated eApprovals Tracking Sheet

Attachments: Outstanding eApprovals xlsx

Hi all,

I've attached the updated tracking sheet of all eApprovals that are still to be signed by the Minister. Each letter under
your purview has been added to your eApproval review folder, with the exception of Lucinda, as that has been sent
through email. '

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

. —
From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
Sent: May 22, 2018 3:57 PM
To: McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX; Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX

Subject: Phone Call
s.22

Elijah Fullaway -
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, VBW 9E2 | 250-953-3547
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Fullaway, Eli'lah HLTH:EX

e - B St
From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
Sent: May 22, 2018 4:20 PM
To: Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX
Subject: ' FW: Meeting withs.22

Elijah Fullaway .
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Heaith
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, V8W 9E2 | 250-953-3547

From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX On Behalif Of Minister, HLTH HLTH:EX
Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 11:34 AM

To: Pollock, Glenn LLASS:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting witts.22

s.22

Thanks

Elijah Fullaway
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, VBW 9E2 | 250-953-3547

From: Poliock, Glenn [mailto:Glenn.Pollock@leg.be.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 9:19 AM

To: Minister, HLTH HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting withs.22

Hey Elijah:
The meeting request is fors .22 to meet with Minister Dix. S-22
s.22

Hoping you can clarify?

Thanks

Glenn Pollock

Constituency Assistant to Mike Farnworth MLA

Minister of Public Safety, Solicitor General and Government House Leader
Constituency Office 107A-2748 Lougheed Hwy.

Port Coqutilam, BC V3B 6P2

T-604-927-2088 F-604-927-20980

From: Minister, HLTH HLTH:EX [mailto:HLTH.Minister@gov.bc.cal
Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 9:14 AM
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To: Pollock, Glenn <Glenn.Pollock@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Meeting withs.22

Good morning,

Could you piease verify if the meeting request is with c_onstituents'22 “ar Minister Farnworth? If Minister
Farmnworth or a staff member on behalf would like to meet, please fill out this consent form and have it sent back.

We will further reach out to you when a decision is made regarding your meeting request.
Thank you

Elijah Fullaway
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, V8W 9E2 | 2_50-953-.354?

From: Pollock, Glenn [maiito:Glenn.Polliock@' leg.bc.ca) |
Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 11:37 AM

To: Minister, HLTH HLTH:EX
Subject: Meeting

Hello:
s.22

Thanks

Glenn Pollock

Constituency Assistant to Mike Farnworth MLA

Minister of Public Safety, Solicitor General and Government House Leader
Constituency Office 107A-2748 Lougheed Hwy.

Port Coquitiam, BC V3B 6P2

T-604-927-2088 F-604-927-2090
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Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

_ =0 R
From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
Sent: May 23, 2018 9:37 AM
To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX
‘Subject: Hotel
Hi Jasmyn

Are you planning to stay one night coming back Thursday or Friday? Right now we have you staying at the hotel till
Friday but | can change that if you would like.

Elijah Fullaway

Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, VBW 9E2 | 250-953-3547
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Fulla_waz-, Eli‘!ah HLTH:EX

From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Sent: May 23, 2018 10:22 AM

To: - McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX

Subject: FW: Invitation .. Genome BC AGM Luncheon - June 8th 2018
Attachments: GenomeBC_AGM Invite 2018 - FINAL.docx.pdf

Elijah Fullaway
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 8050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, V8W 9E2 | 250-953-3547

From: Yeung, Lucinda HLTH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 10:10 AM

To: Fuliaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Cc: Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX

Subject: FW: Invitation .::. Genome BC AGM Luncheon - June 8th 2018

Hi Elijah,
Can you add the below to meeting requests?

Thank you,

From: Pascal Spothelfer [mailto:pspothelfer@genomebc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 9:32 AM
To: Health, HLTH HLTH:EX

Cc: Yeung, Lucinda HLTH:EX; AGM2018
Subject: Invitation .::. Genome BC AGM Luncheon - June 8th 2018

Hope you can join us!
Cheers,
Pascal

Celebrating Community:
GENOMICS for a HEALTHIER BRITISH COLUMBIA

Dr. Pascal Spothelfer, President & CEO of Genome British Columbia, is pleased to invite you to attend the Annual General
Meeting special luncheon. '

Friday, June 8th, 2018
The Joyce Walley Room
'‘Museum of Vancauver
1100 Chestnut Street
Vancouver, BC V6] 319

'12:00pm * Reception
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12:15pm—1:30pm * Lunch & Program

RSVP to: AGM2018@genomebc.ca by Tuesday, May 29,

Pascal Spothelfer, PhD

President and Chief Executive Officer

Genome British Columbia

“A catalyst for a vibrant, genomics-driven life sciences cluster on Canada’s West Coast”

www.genomebe.ca @genomebe

LinkedIn /genomehc
Direct: 604-675-1023
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- Fullawax, Eli'!ah HLTH:EX

From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
Sent: May 23, 2018 10:52 AM
To: HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH:EX
Subject: Phone Call
5.22
Thanks,

Elijah Fullaway _
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box S050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, VBW 9E2 | 250-953-3547
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Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Sent: May 23, 2018 11:41 AM

To: van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX
Subject: Mayor Ann Bunka

She says a good time to call is between 1:00 — 2:00pm. Her home number 155'22

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

Sent: May 23, 2018 12:36 PM

To: ‘Larson, Audrey'

Subject: Invitation for Minister Adrian Dix

Good afternoon,

Thank you for inviting Minister Adrian Dix to attend the celebration of 5 years of HerWay Home's success. Unfortunately
the Minister will be unable to attend as he is scheduled for house duty on May 29", We wish you a successful event.

Regards,

Elijah Fullaway
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 8050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, V8W 9E2 | 250-953-3547

From: Larson, Audrey [mailto:Audrey.Larson@viha.ca]

‘Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 5:31 PM

To: Minister, HLTH HLTH:EX; Minister, MCF MCF:EX; Minister, MH MH:EX; Minister, FIN FIN:EX
Cc: Shewchuk, Chris GCPE:EX

Subject: Her Way Home, 5 Year Anniversary Event

Greetings all,

Attached, please find an invitation and draft event overview that I've been asked to share with the ministers on behalf
of the Children’s Health Foundation of Vancouver Isiand.

They would be pleased to welcome one or all of the ministers to attend and/or speak on behalf of government. Please
let me know if this works for your minister and | will circle back with the Children’s Health Foundation to confirm.

Warm regards,
Audrey Larson

audrey larson _
communications officer | communications and community engagement
island health

memaorial pavilion ~hw 118 | 1952 bay street | victoria, be

' 250.370.8897 6 250.370-8888 " Audrey.Larson@viha.ca

island health
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This e-mail and attachments are only for the use of the intended recipient and must not be distributed, disclosed, used or
copied by or to anyone else. This e-mail and any attachments may be confidential, privileged or subject to the provisions
.of the Freedom of information and Protection of Privacy Act. If you receive this in error, please contact me immediately
at 250.370.8897 or return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments.

Page # 256 of 307 HTH-2018-86654



Page 257 of 307
Withheld pursuant to/removed as

s.22



Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Sent: May 24, 2018 8:45 AM

To: Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX

‘Subject: FW: MO Phone Callers re Woodlands
Attachments: Woodlands Names.docx

Hi Lucy

| believe vou added the two names below for the woodlands tracking sheet. Do you know 15'22
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
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 8:28 AM

To: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Cc: HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH:EX
Subject: MO Phone Callers re Woodlands

Hi Elijah:

The two phone numbers on the attached table are the same. Please confirm if that is correct.
s.22

Thanks,
Kathy

From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 1:33 PM
To: HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH:EX
Subject: Woodlands

Hi €O,

Please see attached for callers that have asked about the Woodlands compensation announcemenit. This is the most
updated list from our office.

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

em—
From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
Sent: May 24, 2018 8:54 AM
To: HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH:EX
Subject: RE: MO Phone Callers re Woodlands

Hi Kathy,
Lucy added this one, andS-22
Thanks

Elijah Fullaway :
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, V8W 9E2 | 250-953-3547

Froh1: HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH:EX
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

S L P S i i st i i S I i S AN S
From:; Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
Sent: May 24, 2018 10:08 AM
To: Minister, FIN FIN:EX
Subject: FW: Phone Call
Good morning,
Our office received a calls.22 Please see helow for the caller we are

forwarding to your Ministry.
Thanks,

Elijah Fullaway : _
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, VBW 9E2 | 250-953-3547

From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 11:52 AM
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
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Fullawa!,- Eliia_h HLTH:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Already forwarded.
Thanks Kathy.

Elijah Fullaway

Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health

Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
May 24, 2018 10:35 AM

" HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH:EX

RE: MO PUBLIC CALLER .22

PO Box 8050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, V8W 9E2 | 250-953-3547

From: HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH:EX -
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 10:33 AM

To: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Cc: HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH:EX
Subject: MO PUBLIC CALLER -5.22

Hi Elijah:

Program staff have advised this should be redirected to your counterpart at the Ministry of Finance.

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
Sent: May 24, 2018 10:48 AM
To: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX
Cc: _ Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX
Subject: _ Voice Mail
Hi Jas,

5.22

Kerry from the Oak Bay News left a voice mail abou
s.22

she would like to have the Minister’'s comment. Her number is 250-480-3239.

and

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

May 24, 2018 12:20 PM

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
May 24, 2018 2:36 PM
Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX
Phone Call
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Fullawa!. Eliiah HLTH:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

s.22

Can staff try to reach out Friday?

Thanks,

Elijah Fullaway

Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health

Fullaway; Elijah HLTH:EX

May 24, 2018 3:20 PM

HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH:EX
Phone Call

PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, V8W 9E2 | 250-953-3547
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Fullawax, Eliiah HLTH:EX - o

From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
Sent: _ May 28, 2018 2:44 PM
To: McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX
Cc: Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX
Subject: Fw: Hotel Reservation

Could you please cancel the below hotel stay for Lucinda? It’s for tomorrow.

Thank you
Elijah

From: Yeung, Lucinda HLTH:EX
Sent: May-28-18 1:41:28 PM

To: Fullaway, Elijjah HLTH:EX
Subject: Re: Hotel Reservation

Thank you Elijah, but can you cancel the reservation for me?s'22
Warmly,

Lucinda

On May 17, 2018, at 10:48 AM, Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX <Elijah.Fullaway@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
Hi Lucinda,

UnfortunatelyS- 15 ‘rates are high up for those days, so we made a
reservation for theS- 15 which s just 10 minute walk across the harbour.

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

Subject: Reservation Confirmations.17 S- 15

ENHANCE YOUR STAY | SUMMARY OF CHARGES | CONTACT US
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s.15

Thanks for booking directly with us, Lucinda.
Prepare for a simply perfect stay.

Tue, May 29, 2018 — Thu, May 31, 2018

Confirmation Number:s-17 o
s.15
Check-In:  Tuesday, May 29, 2018 04:00 PM

Check-Out. Thursday, May 31, 2018 12:00 PM

Number of rooms 1 Room
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s.15

Guests per room - 1 Adult

Guarantee Method Credit Card Guarantee, Master Card

Total for Sﬁtay‘f (.a_l.l rooms) | 466.94 CAD

Room 1

Room Type B - Guest room, 2 Queen; No view

Guaranteed Requests:

None

ALL REQUESTS ,
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s.15
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s.15
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s.15

Summary Of Charges
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........... r— - SR

Taxes & Fees (per night per room)

Estimated Government Taxes & Fees

Local Fee

| Totals

Total for Stay (all rooms)

Other Charges

On-site parking, fee: 20 CAD daily

32.48 CAD

1.99 CAD

466.94 CAD
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Valet parking, fee: 22 CAD daily

Rate Details & Cancellation Policy

«  You may canc_el you” .eservahon for"no charge' 'nti! Sunday, May 27 2818 (
day[s] befere_arr‘ _al_ : Bl iR

* Please note thatwe vill asses

CAD if you must cancel after this
: '_deadlme I R T T e

-'Ple,':”e:.be prepared_ oof: |g|bllzty feryour rate (such asa _ -.j :
'membershlp card, corpora or government ldentlflcatlo card or proo fyour
i age) : S

. _Please note that a change e {ength:”

ates of your reservation may resuilt in
a ratechange O T R

Rate Guarantee Limitation(s)
+ Changes in taxes or fees implemented after booking will affect the total room price.
Additional Information

« Upon check-in an authorization request will be placed on your credit/debit card in an
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
amount incurred during your stay. :

Enjoy Exclusive Benefits
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Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

m __
From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
Sent: May 30, 2018 8:48 AM
To: McCormick, Erika HLTH:EX
Subject: FW: FOR SIGNATURE: Congrats Ltr
Attachments: Claire Trepanier_cosigned_EN.docx; Claire Trepanier_cosigned_FR.docx

Have these been printed yet?

Elijah Fullaway
Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Minister Adrian Dix | Minister of Health
PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, VW 9E2 | 250-953-3547

From: van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 1:26 PM

To: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX

Subject: FW: FOR SIGNATURE: Congrats Ltr

Can you print these for his signature today?

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 1:25 PM

To: van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX

Cc: Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX; Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX; Brodeur, Chantal IGRS:EX
Subject: FOR SIGNATURE: Congrats Ltr

Hi Amanda,

Our Francophone Affairs Program have initiated the attached joint congratulatory letter (English and French) following
Claire Trépanier’s departure from Simon Fraser University — Bureau des Affaires Francophones et Francophiles.

Once reviewed and signed by Minister Dix, could you please forward the hardcopy to our office and we will in turn share
with Ministry of Education staff to bring forward to their MO. You can send the letter with Gary Hostad (cell: 5.17
s.17 the Leg Courier, as he delivers to us daily.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Kelly Brubacher

Executive Coordinator]Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat|Office of the Premier| Government of British Columbia |Canada
Office: 250.387.0752

Cell: 250.507.6658

Fax: 250.387.1920

Email: Kelly.Brubacher@gov.bec.ca
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

May 30, 2018 9:52 AM

HLTH Corporate Operations HLTH:EX
Phone Call

PO Box 9050 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, VBW 9E2 | 250-953-3547
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From: Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX
Sent: May 30, 2018 10:07 AM
To: Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX
Subject: Phone Call $-22

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

Sent: May 30, 2018 11:10 AM

To: van Baarsen, Amanda HLTH:EX
Subject: : RE: FOR SIGNATURE: Congrats Ltr

Were these ever printed and signed? If not | can do that now.

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
with Ministry of Education staff to bring forward to their MO. You can send the letter with Gary Hostad (cell:s.17 -
s.17 . the Leg Courier, as he delivers to us daily.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Kelly Brubacher

Executive Coordinator|Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat] Office of the Premier| Government of British Columbia | Canada
Office: 250.387.0752

Cell: 250.507.6658

Fax: 250.387.1920

Email: Kelly.Brubacher@gov.bc.ca
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